## OSU STUDENT PROFILE FALL 2015

Institutional Research & Information Management Vice President of Administration and Finance 219 PIO Building OKLAHOMA STATE UNIVERSITY Stillwater OK 74078-1042 Phone: 405/744-4244 Fax: 405/744-4834 FEI #: 73 - 6017987 Email: osuirim@okstate.edu Web: http://osuirim.okstate.edu

## COPYRIGHT 2015 by OKLAHOMA STATE UNIVERSITY

## ALL RIGHTS RESERVED

# **OKLAHOMA STATE UNIVERSITY**

# **STUDENT PROFILE**

# **FALL SEMESTER 2015**



Prepared by Institutional Research and Information Management 219 Public Information Office, Stillwater, OK 74078-1042 Phone: 405-744-4244 Fax: 405-744-4834

## TABLE OF CONTENTS

## PRESENT STUDENT BODY

OSU Student Enrollment, Fall 2015	1
Location of Total OSU Student Enrollment	1
Composition of Student Body, Fall 2015	2
Student Enrollment Statistics, Fall 2015	3
Enrollment by College, Level, and Full-Time/Part-Time Status, Fall 2015	4
Enrollment by Location, Level, and Full-Time/Part-Time Status, Fall 2015	4
Enrollment by Type of Admission, Fall 2015	5
New Students on Campus by College and Type of Admission, Fall 2015	6
Enrollment by College and Classification, Fall 2015	7
Enrollment by Classification, Ethnicity, and Gender, Fall 2015	8
Part-Time Student Enrollment by Classification, Ethnicity, and Gender, Fall 2015	9
Full-Time Student Enrollment by Classification, Ethnicity, and Gender, Fall 2015	10
Enrollment by College, Ethnicity, and Gender, Fall 2015	11
Percent Distribution of OSU Majors by College and Level, Fall 2015	12
Undergraduate Enrollment by Department, Level, and College, Fall 2015	13
Graduate Enrollment by Department, Level, and College, Fall 2015	15
FTE Enrollment by College and Classification, Fall 2015	17
Enrollment and Average Age by Part-Time/Full-Time Status and Gender, Fall 2015	18
Five-Year History of Financial Aid Programs, Academic Years 2010-11 through 2014-15	19

## SOURCE OF STUDENTS

Source of New Freshmen by Resident Status, Fall 2015	20
Distribution of New Freshmen by High School Graduating Class Size, Fall 2015	21
New Freshmen Enrollment by Top Feeder Counties, Fall 2011 through Fall 2015	22
Resident New Freshmen Enrollment by Top Oklahoma High Schools, Fall 2015	
with Four-Year Comparison	23
International Students by Country of Residence, Level, and Gender, Fall 2015	25
Source of Undergraduate Students by Resident Status, Fall 2015	26
Source of Graduate Students by Resident Status, Fall 2015	~7

Source of Minority Students by Resident Status, Fall 2015	28
In-State Feeder Institutions for Transfer Students, Fall 2015	29
Major Out-of-State Feeder Institutions for Transfer Students, Fall 2015	31
Source of Students - Center for Veterinary Health Sciences, Fall 2015	32

#### ENROLLMENT TRENDS

Stillwater and Tulsa Campus Enrollment, Fall 1995 through Fall 2015	33
Oklahoma State University Share of the Market, Fall 2005 through Fall 2015	34
Enrollment by Type of Admission, Fall 2005 through Fall 2015	35
Enrollment by Gender, Fall 1995 through Fall 2015	36
Enrollment by Classification, Fall 1995 through Fall 2015	37
Enrollment by Ethnicity, Fall 2005 through Fall 2015	38
OSU Enrollment as a Percent of Total Enrollment, Fall 2005 through Fall 2015	39
Comparison of Distribution of Undergraduate Majors by College, Fall 2010 through Fall 2015	40
OSU Enrollment Changes, Fall 2010 and Fall 2015	41
OSU Tulsa Enrollment Changes, Fall 2010 through Fall 2015	42
New Freshmen Enrollment by Residency, Fall 2005 through Fall 2015	43

## ACADEMIC INFORMATION

Ten-Year Comparison of ACT Scores for New Freshmen, Fall 2005 through Fall 2015	44
Composite ACT and SAT Averages of New Freshmen by College, Fall 2015	45
Distribution of New Freshmen by Composite ACT Score, Fall 2015	46
ACT and SAT Averages of New Freshmen by Ethnicity and Gender, Fall 2015	47
Oklahoma High School ACT Participation Statistics, 2010 through 2015	48
Distribution of Freshmen High School Grade Point Averages, Fall 2015	49
Rank in High School Class by Number of New Freshmen & Percent in Each Rank, Fall 2015	50
Average Cumulative Grade Point Average by Ethnicity and Gender, Fall 2015	51
Average Cumulative Grade Point Average of Undergraduate Students by College and	
Division, Fall 2015	52
Average Cumulative Grade Point Average of University College Advising Students, Fall 2015	53

Average Cumulative Grade Point Average of Graduate Students by College, Fall 2015	54
Average Cumulative Grade Point Average of Students by Class Level, Fall 2015	55

## DEGREES GRANTED

Distribution of Undergraduate and Graduate Degrees Granted by College, Academic Year 2014-2015	. 56
Degrees Granted by College, Degree Level, and Semester, Academic Year 2014-2015	57
Undergraduate Degrees Granted by College, Ethnicity, and Gender, Academic Years 2012-2013 through 2014-2015	58
Masters Degrees Granted by College, Ethnicity, and Gender, Academic Years 2012-2013 through 2014-2015	59
Doctorate Degrees Granted by College, Ethnicity, and Gender, Academic Years 2012-2013 through 2014-2015	60
Degrees Granted by Level, Ethnicity, and Gender, Academic Year 2014-2015	61
Degrees Granted by College, Department, and Level, Academic Year 2014-2015	. 62
Undergraduate Degrees Granted by College and Gender, Academic Years 2005-2006 through 2014-2015	64
Masters Degrees Granted by College and Gender, Academic Years 2005-2006 through 2014-2015	65
Doctorate & Professional Degrees Granted by College and Gender, Academic Years 2005-2006 through 2014-2015	66
Cumulative History of Degrees Granted by College	67

## **RETENTION OF STUDENTS**

Retention and Graduation Rates of New Freshmen, Full-Time Students, Fall 2005 through Fall 2014	69
Retention of New Freshman Class, Full-Time Students, Fall 2005 through Fall 2014	70
Retention and Graduation Rates of New Freshmen by Ethnicity, Gender, and Residency, Full-Time Students	71
Retention of Freshman Undergraduate Students by Classification and College, Fall 2014 Students/Fall 2015 Status	72
Retention of Sophomore Undergraduate Students by Classification and College, Fall 2014 Students/Fall 2015 Status	73
Retention of Junior Undergraduate Students by Classification and College, Fall 2014 Students/Fall 2015 Status	74

Retention of Senior Undergraduate Students by Classification and College, Fall 2014 Students/Fall 2015 Status	75
Retention of All Undergraduate Students by College, Fall 2014 Students/Fall 2015 Status	76
Retention of Undergraduate Transfer Students, Full-Time Students, Fall 2005 through Fall 2014	77
Retention and Graduation Rates of New Freshmen and Transfers by College, Full-Time Students	78

## **ENROLLMENT PROJECTIONS**

OSU Fall Semester Headcount Enrollment and Projections	79
Oklahoma High School Graduates and ACT Test-Takers, 2005-2006 through 2014-2015 Actual	80
Projections of Oklahoma High School Graduates and ACT Test-Takers, 2015-2016 through 2019-2020	80
High School Graduates of Schools in Oklahoma Based on Current Enrollment, 2005-2006 through 2011-2012 Actual, With Projections to 2019-2020	81
Projection of New Freshmen, Fall 2006 through Fall 2015 Actual, with Projections through Fall 2020	82
Headcount Enrollment Projections, Fall 2006 through 2015 Actual, with Projections through Fall 2020	83

## GLOSSARY

lossary	84
	• •

# PRESENT STUDENT BODY

`

## STUDENT ENROLLMENT OKLAHOMA STATE UNIVERSITY FALL SEMESTER 2015

Oklahoma State University - Stillwater	Undergraduates	Graduates	Total
New Freshmen	4,177	0	4,177
Concurrent Students	89	0	89
Non-Degree-Seeking	179	0	179
Returning Students	14,087	2,975	17,062
Readmissions	335	0	335
Transfers	1,340	1,036	2,376
Center for Veterinary Health Sciences	0	333	333
Oklahoma State University - Tulsa			
New Freshmen	0	0	0
Concurrent Students	0	0	0
Non-Degree-Seeking	26	0	26
Returning Students	544	292	836
Readmissions	81	0	81
Transfers	188	124	312
Total	21,046	4,760	25,806
Undergraduates			21,046
Graduates			4,427
Professional			333
Total			25,806

## LOCATION OF TOTAL STUDENT ENROLLMENT OKLAHOMA STATE UNIVERSITY

OSU-Stillwater (Only)	23,242
OSU-Stillwater & OSU-Tulsa	1,309
OSU-Tulsa (Only)	1,255
Total	25,806

Total number of FTE students for undergraduates is 19,069 graduates is 2,439, and professional students is 333 for a a cumulative total of 21,841

## COMPOSITION OF STUDENT BODY OKLAHOMA STATE UNIVERSITY FALL SEMESTER 2015



GENDER Gender Professional Undergraduate Graduate Total Female 48.76% 43.71% 78.68% 48.28% Male 51.24% 56.29% 21.32% 51.72%

RESIDENCY									
Residency	Undergraduate	Graduate	Professional	Total					
In-State	70.06%	46.04%	63.06%	65.85%					
Out-of-State	26.15%	27.03%	36.34%	26.43%					
International	3.79%	26.93%	0.60%	7.72%					

		ETHNICITY*							
Ethnicity	Undergraduate	Graduate	Professional	Total					
Non-Minority	72.39%	77.76%	83.38%	73.27%					
Minority	27.61%	22.24%	16.62%	26.73%					

\* Does not include international students.

Note: This page includes OSU-Tulsa.

#### STUDENT ENROLLMENT STATISTICS OKLAHOMA STATE UNIVERSITY FALL SEMESTER 2015

CLASSIFICATION								
Classification	Stillwater Campus	OSU-Tulsa	Total					
Freshman	4,956	3	4,959					
Sophomore	4,368	56	4,424					
Junior	4,994	279	5,273					
Senior	5,621	475	6,096					
Special Undergraduate	268	26	294					
Graduate	4,011	416	4,427					
Professional	333	0	333					
Total	24,551	1,255	25,806					

#### GENDER

Gender	Undergraduate	Graduate	Total	Professional	Total
Female	10,263	1,935	12,198	262	12,460
Male	10,783	2,492	13,275	71	13,346
Total	21,046	4,427	25,473	333	25,806

		RESIDENCY			
Residency	Undergraduate	Graduate	Total	Professional	Total
In-State*	14,744	2,038	16,782	210	16,992
Out-of-State	5,504	1,197	6,701	121	6,822
International	798	1,192	1,990	2	1,992
Total	21,046	4,427	25,473	333	25,806

\*In this table, 6 international students (4 undergraduate and 2 graduate) have in-state residency. Although these students are counted as in-state in this table, they are categorized as internationals in any ethnicity breakdowns.

#### ETHNICITY

Ethnicity	Undergraduate	Graduate	Total	Professional	Total
White	14,575	2,421	16,996	269	17,265
African American	1,022	140	1,162	2	1,164
Native American	1,017	107	1,124	14	1,138
Hispanic	1,315	173	1,488	16	1,504
Asian	365	74	439	6	445
Pacific Islander	24	4	28	1	29
Multiracial	1,847	221	2,068	16	2,084
Unknown	79	93	172	7	179
Total	20,244	3,233	23,477	331	23,808
International	802	1,194	1,996	2	1,998
Grand Total	21,046	4,427	25,473	333	25,806

Note: These tables include 1,255 OSU-Tulsa students.

#### ENROLLMENT BY COLLEGE, LEVEL, & FULL-TIME/PART-TIME STATUS OKLAHOMA STATE UNIVERSITY FALL SEMESTER 2015

	Underg	raduate	Grad	duate		
College	Full-Time	Part-Time	Full-Time	Part-Time	Total	
Agricultural Sciences & Natural Resources	2,233	175	125	323	2,856	
Arts & Sciences	4,267	515	311	619	5,712	
Spears School of Business	3,925	758	392	542	5,617	
Education	1,481	298	293	550	2,622	
Engineering, Architecture, & Technology	3,681	412	252	404	4,749	
Human Sciences	1,576	171	93	128	1,968	
University College Advising	1,173	381	0	0	1,554	
Center for Veterinary Health Sciences	0	0	333	0	333	
Graduate Special	0	0	17	212	229	
Graduate College*	0	0	61	105	166	
Grand Total	18,336	2,710	1,877	2,883	25,806	

\* Interdisciplinary graduate programs that do not have a specific area of specialization are reported in the Graduate College.

#### ENROLLMENT BY LOCATION, LEVEL, & FULL-TIME/PART-TIME STATUS OKLAHOMA STATE UNIVERSITY FALL SEMESTER 2015

	Underg	raduate	Grad			
Location	Full-Time	Part-Time	Full-Time	Part-Time	Total	
OSU-Stillwater (Only)	17,319	1,886	1,680	2,357	23,242	
OSU-Stillwater & OSU-Tulsa	747	255	134	173	1,309	
OSU-Tulsa (Only)	270	569	63	353	1,255	
Grand Total	18,336	2,710	1,877	2,883	25,806	

Note: Undergraduates are classified as part-time if enrolled in less than 12 credit hours. Graduates are classified as part-time if enrolled in less than 9 credit hours. All professional students are full-time.

## ENROLLMENT BY TYPE OF ADMISSION OKLAHOMA STATE UNIVERSITY FALL SEMESTER 2015

Classification	Freshmen	Sophomore	Junior	Senior	Special Undergrad	Special Graduate	Masters	Doctorate	Total
New Freshmen									
Oklahoma Resident	2,742	25	2	0	0	0	0	0	2,769
Other	1,368	38	2	0	0	0	0	0	1,408
Total	4,110	63	4	0	0	0	0	0	4,177
Concurrent Students									
Oklahoma Resident	0	0	0	0	88	0	0	0	88
Other	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	1
Total	0	0	0	0	89	0	0	0	89
Non-Degree Seeking									
Oklahoma Resident	0	0	0	0	65	0	0	0	65
Other	0	0	0	0	140	0	0	0	140
Total	0	0	0	0	205	0	0	0	205
Returning Students									
Oklahoma Resident	477	2,458	3,155	4,234	0	69	981	501	11,875
Other	164	1,190	1,414	1,539	0	10	926	780	6,023
Total	641	3,648	4,569	5,773	0	79	1,907	1,281	17,898
Readmissions									
Oklahoma Resident	27	63	98	159	0	0	0	0	347
Other	2	24	19	24	0	0	0	0	69
Total	29	87	117	183	0	0	0	0	416
New Transfers									
Oklahoma Resident	124	468	439	120	0	125	291	71	1,638
Other	55	158	144	20	0	25	487	161	1,050
Total	179	626	583	140	0	150	778	232	2,688
Total									
Resident	3,370	3,014	3,694	4,513	153	194	1,272	572	16,782
Other	1,589	1,410	1,579	1,583	141	35	1,413	941	8,691
Grand Total	4,959	4,424	5,273	6,096	294	229	2,685	1,513	25,473

Note1: This table does not include 333 professional students, but does include, 1,255 students at OSU-Tulsa.

Note2: The 63 sophomores and 4 juniors are admitted as new freshmen because they

took 28 or more hours through concurrent high school enrollment and advanced placement.

S

College	New Freshmen	Transfers	Readmissions	Non-Degree- Seeking*	Concurrent Students*	Total
Undergraduate Students	4,177	1,528	416	178	88	6,387
Ag. Sci. & Nat. Res.	486	250	31	2	0	769
Arts & Sciences	895	330	106	121	0	1,452
Spears School of Business	621	371	124	5	0	1,121
Education	231	141	54	20	0	446
Engr., Arch., & Tech.	896	276	54	21	0	1,247
Human Sciences	249	111	23	5	0	388
University College Advising	799	49	24	4	88	964
Graduate Students	0	1,160	0	0	0	1,160
Ag. Sci. & Nat. Res.	0	93	0	0	0	93
Arts & Sciences	0	226	0	0	0	226
Spears School of Business	0	280	0	0	0	280
Education	0	140	0	0	0	140
Engr., Arch., & Tech.	0	177	0	0	0	177
Human Sciences	0	58	0	0	0	58
Graduate College	0	186	0	0	0	186
Total New Students	4,177	2,688	416	178	88	7,547

#### NEW STUDENTS ON CAMPUS BY COLLEGE AND TYPE OF ADMISSION OKLAHOMA STATE UNIVERSITY FALL SEMESTER 2015

Note: This table does not include professional students, but does include 415 new students at OSU-Tulsa.

\* 88 of the 89 concurrent students are new students and 178 of the total 205 non-degree-seeking students are new students.

## ENROLLMENT BY COLLEGE AND CLASSIFICATION OKLAHOMA STATE UNIVERSITY FALL SEMESTER 2015

		Freshman					Special	Special			
College	New	Other	Total	Sophomore*	Junior*	Senior	Undergrad <sup>†</sup>	Graduate	Masters	Doctorate	Total
Ag. Sci. & Nat. Res.											
Stillwater OSU-T	473 0	62 0	535 0	551 0	668 1	650 1	2	0 0	276 2	170 0	2,852 4
Arts & Sciences Stillwater OSU-T	883 0	154 0	1,037 0	999 8	1,183 55	1,294 73	128 5	0 0	437 15	475 3	5,553 159
Spears School of Business Stillwater OSU-T	607 0	143 2	750 2	982 34	1,258 156	1,291 205	3	0 0	760 68	106 0	5,150 467
Education Stillwater OSU-T	226 0	42 1	268 1	361 11	438 31	561 78	15 15	0 0	271 133	361 78	2,275 347
Engr., Arch., & Tech. Stillwater OSU-T	881 0	132 0	1,013 0	771	894 31	1,261 100	22 0	0	445 13	193 5	4,599 150
Human Sciences Stillwater OSU-T	245 0	72 0	317 0	404	465 3	538 13	2	0	150 4	66 1	1,942 26
University College Advising Stillwater OSU-T	795 0	241 0	1,036 0	300 0	88 2	26 5	96 1	0 0	0 0	0	1,546 8
Special Graduates Stillwater OSU-T	0	0 0	0 0	0	0	0	0	166 63	0 0	0	166 63
Graduate College** Stillwater OSU-T	0	0 0	0 0	0	0	0	0	0 0	80 31	55 0	135 31
Total	4,110	849	4,959	4,424	5,273	6,096	294	229	2,685	1,513	25,473

\* 63 sophomores and 4 juniors in this table are in their first year of college and are thus listed in other tables as new freshmen.

\*\* Interdisciplinary graduate programs that do not have a specific area of specialization are reported in the Graduate College.

<sup>†</sup> 205 of the special undergraduates are non-degree-seeking students and 89 of the special undergraduates are concurrent students.

If students take courses at both OSU-Stillwater and OSU-Tulsa, they are counted as Stillwater campus students. 1,309 students are enrolled at both OSU-Stillwater and OSU-Tulsa.

This table does not include 333 professional students.

#### ENROLLMENT BY CLASSIFICATION, ETHNICITY, AND GENDER OKLAHOMA STATE UNIVERSITY FALL SEMESTER 2015

			Afric		Nati	_					Paci										
Classification	Wh		Amer		Amer		Hispa F		Asia F	-	Islan		Multir		Interna F		Unkno	-	Tot		Grand
	F	М	F	М	F	М	F	М	F	М	F	Μ	F	Μ	F	М	F	Μ	F	М	Total
New Freshmen Stillwater OSU-T	1,469 0	1,351 0	109 0	105 0	93 0	77 0	162 0	181 0	30 0	32 0	2 0	5 0		202 0	10 0	42 0	3 0	1 0	2,114 0	1,996 0	4,110 0
Other Freshmen Stillwater OSU-T	226 0	265 2	35 0	37 0	23 0	18 0	29 0	45 0	3 0	13 0	3 0	1 0	45 1	42 0	16 0	43 0	1 0	1 0	381 1	465 2	846 3
Sophomore* Stillwater OSU-T	1,527 14	1,548 16	94 4	114 1	91 1	88 3	125 1	138 7	30 1	37 2	1 0	1 0	209 2	199 3	45 0	115 0	4 0	2 1	2,126 23	2,242 33	4,368 56
Junior* Stillwater OSU-T	1,736 78	1,794 106	113 10	114 13	128 7	105 8	131 8	134 11	36 8	43 5	0 0	4 1	223 9	196 11	75 1	142 0	10 1	10 2	2,452 122	2,542 157	4,994 279
Senior Stillwater OSU-T	1,902 135	2,093 189	109 16	137 8	180 16	152 18	148 17	154 16	53 3	50 14	2 0	4 0	-	191 25	73 1	117 2	10 2	23 1	2,700 202	2,921 273	5,621 475
Special Undergrad <sup>†</sup> Stillwater OSU-T	51 8	55 10	0 1	2 0	3 2	4 0	4 0	3 1	2 2	1 0	0 0	0 0		6 0	54 0	66 0	3 0	3 1	128 14	140 12	268 26
Special Graduate Stillwater OSU-T	58 25	50 21	1 4	4 1	6 4	0 0	5 0	4 2	4 1	6 0	0 0	0 0	-	2 0	4 0	4 0	5 1	7 1	89 38	77 25	166 63
Masters Stillwater OSU-T	571 117	759 77	33 17	35 1	24 6	25 3	38 6	53 6	14 0	29 1	1 0	2 0		72 11	208 5	443 3	12 0	32 3	969 161	1,450 105	2,419 266
Doctorate Stillwater OSU-T	323 39	357 24	17 2	24 1	17 6	14 2	27 1	31 0	8 1	10 0	1 0	0 0		24 1	194 3	325 5	15 0	17 0	624 54	802 33	1,426 87
Professional Stillwater	215	54	2	0	11	3	11	5	6	0	0	1	9	7	2	0	6	1	262	71	333
Total	8,494	8,771	567	597	618	520	713	791	202	243	10	19	1,092	992	691	1,307	73	106	12,460	13,346	25,806
Grand Total	17,	265	1,10	64	1,1	38	1,50	04	44	5	29		2,0	84	1,99	98	179	9	25,8	06	

\* 63 sophomores and 4 juniors in this table are in their first year of college and are thus listed in other tables as new freshmen.

<sup>†</sup> The 294 special undergraduate students consists of 205 non-degree seeking students (179 Stillwater campus, 26 OSU-Tulsa) and 89 concurrent students (all Stillwater campus).

#### PART-TIME STUDENT ENROLLMENT BY CLASSIFICATION, ETHNICITY, AND GENDER OKLAHOMA STATE UNIVERSITY FALL SEMESTER 2015

			Afric		Nati	_					Paci	-							_		
Classification	Wh_		Ameri		Ameri		Hispa –		Asia		Islan		Multir		Interna		Unkno		Tot		Grand
	F	М	F	М	F	М	F	М	F	М	F	М	F	М	F	М	F	М	F	М	Total
New Freshmen Stillwater OSU-T	77 0	51 0	22 0	15 0	7 0	3 0	21 0	10 0	0 0	0 0	1 0	0 0		10 0		9 0	0 0	0 0	141 0	98 0	239 0
Other Freshmen Stillwater OSU-T	28 0	19 2	4 0	5 0	1 0	4 0	5 0	8 0	1 0	1 0	1 0	0 0	-	7 0	0 0	6 0	0 0	0 0	47 1	50 2	97 3
Sophomore Stillwater OSU-T	105 10	100 8	6 3	10 1	7 0	5 2	8 0	8 7	2 0	3 2	0 0	0 0		10 3	3 0	7 0	0 0	0 1	145 14	143 24	288 38
Junior Stillwater OSU-T	117 56	134 60	12 9	8 9	17 6	7 4	6 7	7 9	1 3	5 3	0 0	0 1	27 4	9 6	1 0	2 0	0 1	1 0	181 86	173 92	354 178
Senior Stillwater OSU-T	346 100	357 133	23 13	29 5	39 12	32 13	25 5	30 9	11 3	6 8	1 0	0 0		34 13	8 1	22 1	1 2	4 1	490 141	514 183	1,004 324
Special Undergrad* Stillwater OSU-T	46 8	51 10	0 1	2 0	3 2	4 0	3 0	3 1	2 2	1 0	0 0	0 0		4 0	8 0	16 0	2 0	3 1	75 14	84 12	159 26
Special Graduate Stillwater OSU-T	54 23	47 19	1 4	2 1	6 4	0 0	4 0	3 2	3 1	6 0	0 0	0 0		2 0	4 0	4 0	5 1	7 1	83 35	71 23	154 58
Masters Stillwater OSU-T	342 94	544 64	17 13	24 1	17 5	17 1	21 5	48 6	9 0	19 1	1 0	1 0	35 9	45 11	62 4	100 2	10 0	20 3	514 130	818 89	1,332 219
Doctorate Stillwater OSU-T	232 34	291 22	10 2	15 1	10 5	9 2	18 1	25 0	5 1	8 0	0 0	0 0	-	18 1	127 2	236 4	11 0	11 0	431 46	613 30	1,044 76
Total	1,672	·	140	128	141	103	129	176	44	63	4	2		173	220	409	33	53	2,574	3,019	5,593
Grand Total	3,5	84	26	8	244	4	30	5	107	7	6		36	4	62	9	86		5,59	93	

\*96 (70 Stillwater campus, 26 OSU-Tulsa) of the 185 students categorized as special undergrad are part-time non-degree-seeking students.

89 (all Stillwater campus) of the 185 students categorized as special undergrad are part-time concurrent students.

2 sophomores in this table are in their first year and thus listed as new freshman in other tables.

ဖ

#### FULL-TIME STUDENT ENROLLMENT BY CLASSIFICATION, ETHNICITY, AND GENDER OKLAHOMA STATE UNIVERSITY FALL SEMESTER 2015

			Afric	can	Nat	ive					Paci	fic									
Classification	Wh	nite	Amer	rican	Amer	ican	Hispa	anic	Asia	an	Islan	der	Multir	acial	Interna	ational	Unkn	own		otal	Grand
	F	М	F	М	F	М	F	М	F	М	F	М	F	М	F	М	F	М	F	М	Total
New Freshmen Stillwater OSU-T	1,392 0	1,300 0	87 0	90 0	86 0	74 0	141 0	171 0	30 0	32 0	1 0	5 0	223 0	192 0	10 0	33 0		1 0	1,973 0	1,898 0	3,871 0
Other Freshmen Stillwater OSU-T	198 0	246 0	31 0	32 0	22 0	14 0	24 0	37 0	2 0	12 0	2 0	1 0	38 0	35 0	16 0	37 0	1 0	1 0	334 0	415 0	749 0
Sophomore* Stillwater OSU-T	1,422 4	1,448 8	88 1	104 0	84 1	83 1	117 1	130 0	28 1	34 0	1 0	1 0	195 1	189 0	42 0	108 0		2 0	1,981 9	2,099 9	4,080 18
Junior* Stillwater OSU-T	1,619 22	1,660 46	101 1	106 4	111 1	98 4	125 1	127 2	35 5	38 2	0 0	4 0	196 5	187 5	74 1	140 0	10 0	9 2	2,271 36	2,369 65	4,640 101
Senior Stillwater OSU-T	1,556 35	1,736 56	86 3	108 3	141 4	120 5	123 12	124 7	42 0	44 6	1 0	4 0	-	157 12	65 0	95 1	9 0	19 0	2,210 61	2,407 90	4,617 151
Special Undergrad <sup>†</sup> Stillwater OSU-T	5 0	4 0	0 0	0 0	0 0	0 0	1 0	0 0	0 0	0 0	0 0	0 0	0 0	2 0	46 0	50 0	1 0	0 0	53 0	56 0	109 0
Special Graduate Stillwater OSU-T	4	3 2	0 0	2 0	0 0	0 0	1 0	1 0	1 0	0 0	0 0	0 0	0 1	0 0	0 0	0 0	-	0 0	6 3	6 2	12 5
Masters Stillwater OSU-T	229 23	215 13	16 4	11 0	7 1	8 2	17 1	5 0	5 0	10 0	0 0	1 0	33 1	27 0	146 1	343 1	2 0	12 0	455 31	632 16	1,087 47
Doctorate Stillwater OSU-T	91 5	66 2	7 0	9 0	7 1	5 0	9 0	6 0	3 0	2 0	1 0	0 0	4 1	6 0		89 1	4 0	6 0	193 8	189 3	382 11
Professional Stillwater	215	54	2	0	11	3	11	5	6	0	0	1	9	7	2	0	-	1	262	71	333
Total Grand Total	6,822 <b>13,</b> 0	·	427 <b>89</b>	469 6	477 <b>89</b>	417 <b>4</b>	584 1,19	615 <b>99</b>	158 <b>33</b> 8	180 <b>8</b>	6 23	17	901 <b>1,7</b>	819 <b>20</b>	471 <b>1,3</b>	898 <b>69</b>	40 <b>93</b>	53	9,886 <b>20</b> ,	10,327 <b>213</b>	20,213

\* 61 sophomores and 4 juniors in this table are in their first year of college and are thus listed in other tables as new freshmen.

<sup>†</sup> All of the 109 special undergrad students are full-time non-degree-seeking students.

10

#### ENROLLMENT BY COLLEGE, ETHNICITY, AND GENDER OKLAHOMA STATE UNIVERSITY FALL SEMESTER 2015

Classification	Wł	nite	Afric Amer		Nati Ameri	-	Hispa	nic	Asia	an	Pacif Island		Multira	acial	Interna	tional	Unkno	own	То	tal	Grand
	F	М	F	М	F	М	F	М	F	М	F	М	F	М	F	М	F	М	F	М	Total
Ag. Sci. & Nat. Res. Undergraduates Graduates	1,071 128	769 120	26 3	11 0	97 6	68 6	54 8	45 6	11 1	5 1	1 0	0 0	131 16	79 11	19 53	14 79	3 3	4 7	1,413 218	995 230	2,408 448
Arts & Sciences Undergraduates Graduates	1,938 231	1,268 288	139 11	111 11	134 10	81 9	179 17	142 13	54 5	35 9	5 1	1 0	310 29	191 25	81 106	93 147	13 8	7 10	2,853 418	1,929 512	4,782 930
Spears School of Bus. Undergraduates Graduates	1,297 133	2,007 374	94 8	132 15	100 2	121 7	110 5	152 35	40 6	44 14	0 1	3 1	156 5	206 26		128 204	7 4	9 22	1,881 236	2,802 698	4,683 934
Education Undergraduates Graduates	827 398	469 206	43 32	70 22	59 26	29 13	73 30	30 21	7 5	4 3	0 0	3 0	91 36	39 15	1 15	31 11	0 4	3 6	1,101 546	678 297	1,779 843
Engr., Arch., & Tech. Undergraduates Graduates	483 32	2,273 166	28 3	86 6	35 2	130 6	65 4	227 12	31 1	99 10	0 0	5 1	71 4	270 26	39 86	230 288	5 4	16 5		3,336 520	4,093 656
Human Sciences Undergraduates Graduates	1,076 92	142 25	80 11	11 5	79 5	12 0	77 4	14 2	18 3	5 2	1 0	1 0	136 10	18 1	50 41	22 16	4 3	1 1	1,521 169	226 52	1,747 221
University College Adv. Undergraduates	454	501	81	110	40	32	67	80	7	5	1	3	77	72	8	9	2	5	737	817	1,554
Special Graduates Graduates	83	71	5	5	10	0	5	6	5	6	0	0	9	2	4	4	6	8	127	102	229
Graduate College Graduates	36	38	1	2	2	3	4	1	2	1	0	0	2	4	37	31	1	1	85	81	166
Total Undergraduate Graduate	7,146 1,133	7,429 1,288	491 74	531 66	544 63	473 44	625 77	690 96	168 28	197 46	8 2	16 2	972 111	875 110	-	527 780	34 33	45 60		10,783 2,492	21,046 4,427

Note: This table does not include 333 professional students.

1

## PERCENT DISTRIBUTION OF OSU MAJORS BY COLLEGE AND LEVEL OKLAHOMA STATE UNIVERSITY FALL SEMESTER 2015



Note: This page does not include 333 professional students but includes 1,255 students at OSU-Tulsa.

Graduate students have been distributed to the respective college which administers their major coursework. Interdisciplinary graduate programs that do not have a specific area of specialization are reported in the Graduate College. Special students at the graduate level have not declared a major or have not been admitted to a program.

#### UNDERGRADUATE ENROLLMENT BY DEPARTMENT, LEVEL, AND COLLEGE OKLAHOMA STATE UNIVERSITY FALL SEMESTER 2015

## COLLEGE OF AGRICULTURAL SCIENCES AND NATURAL RESOURCES

	Undergraduate Lower	Undergraduate Upper	Special Undergraduate	Total
Ag. Educ., Communications, & Leadership	101	152	0	253
Agricultural Economics	184	248	0	432
Animal Science	479	496	0	975
Biochemistry & Molecular Biology	134	100	0	234
Dean of Agriculture	29	46	2	77
Entomology & Plant Pathology	13	18	0	31
Horticulture & Landscape Architecture	34	82	0	116
Natural Resource Ecology & Management	91	136	0	227
Plant & Soil Sciences	21	42	0	63
Total Ag. Sciences & Natural Resources	1,086	1,320	2	2,408

## COLLEGE OF ARTS AND SCIENCES

	Undergraduate Lower	Undergraduate	Special Undergraduate	Total
Art	<u> </u>	<u> </u>		<u>10tal</u> 257
			0	
Biochemistry & Molecular Biology	51	43	0	94
Botany	2	7	0	9
Chemistry	31	29	0	60
Communication Sciences & Disorders	97	152	0	249
Computer Science	111	138	0	249
Dean of Arts & Sciences*	268	118	131	517
Economics & Legal Studies	10	19	0	29
English	86	97	0	183
Foreign Languages & Literature	16	37	0	53
Geography	9	20	2	31
Geology	47	90	0	137
History*	25	59	0	84
Integrative Biology	325	288	0	613
Mathematics	46	44	0	90
Media and Strategic Communications	158	414	0	572
Microbiology & Molecular Genetics	94	102	0	196
Music	76	90	0	166
Philosophy	11	12	0	23
Physics	22	19	0	41
Political Science	74	102	0	176
Psychology	283	361	0	644
Sociology	76	171	0	247
Statistics	3	11	0	14
Theatre	27	21	0	48
Total Arts & Sciences	2,044	2,605	133	4,782

\*Prior to 2015 American Studies was counted in the History Department. It is now counted under the Dean of Arts and Sciences.

#### WILLIAM S. SPEARS SCHOOL OF BUSINESS

	Undergraduate Lower	Undergraduate Upper	Special Undergraduate	Total
Accounting	233	448	0	681
Dean of Business Administration	339	166	5	510
Economics & Legal Studies	165	286	0	451
Entrepreneurship	98	130	0	228
Finance	236	408	0	644
Management	318	707	0	1,025
Management Science & Information Systems	111	280	0	391
Marketing	268	485	0	753
Total Spears School of Business	1,768	2,910	5	4,683

	COLLEGE OF EDUCATION										
	Undergraduate Lower	Undergraduate Upper	Special Undergraduate	Total							
Applied Health & Educational Psychology	249	353	0	602							
Dean of Education	12	72	30	114							
Educational Studies	103	153	0	256							
Teaching & Curriculum Leadership	277	530	0	807							
Total Education	641	1,108	30	1,779							

## COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING, ARCHITECTURE, AND TECHNOLOGY

	Undergraduate Lower	Undergraduate Upper	Special Undergraduate	Total
Architecture	124	162	0	286
Biosystems & Agricultural Engineering	62	65	0	127
Chemical Engineering	231	244	0	475
Civil & Environmental Engineering	113	151	0	264
Dean of Engineering	67	18	22	107
Electrical & Computer Engineering	193	257	0	450
Engineering Technology	270	504	0	774
Industrial Engineering & Management	51	103	0	154
Mechanical & Aerospace Engineering	674	782	0	1,456
Total Engineering, Arch., & Tech.	1,785	2,286	22	4,093

## COLLEGE OF HUMAN SCIENCES

	Undergraduate Lower	Undergraduate Upper	Special Undergraduate	Total
Dean of Human Sciences	5	12	5	22
Design, Housing & Merchandising	130	169	0	299
Hotel & Restaurant Administration	98	225	0	323
Human Development & Family Science	198	323	0	521
Nutritional Sciences	292	290	0	582
Total Human Sciences	723	1,019	5	1,747

## UNIVERSITY COLLEGE ADVISING

	Undergraduate Lower	Undergraduate Upper	Special Undergraduate	Total
Alternative Admission	572	20	0	592
Concurrent High School	0	0	89	89
Non-Degree-Seeking	0	0	8	8
Transfer (Probation)	41	8	0	49
Transfer (Undecided)	1	0	0	1
Undecided	266	25	0	291
University Academic Advising Center	96	10	0	106
University Assessment Program	35	40	0	75
Review Committee Regular Admit	325	18	0	343
Total University College Advising	1,336	121	97	1,554

**Total Undergraduates** 

21,046

#### GRADUATE ENROLLMENT BY DEPARTMENT, LEVEL, AND COLLEGE OKLAHOMA STATE UNIVERSITY FALL SEMESTER 2015

#### COLLEGE OF AGRICULTURAL SCIENCES AND NATURAL RESOURCES

	Special Graduate	Masters	Doctorate	Total
	Graduale			
Ag. Educ., Communications, & Leadership	0	50	16	66
Agricultural Economics	0	22	35	57
Animal Science	0	43	27	70
Biochemistry & Molecular Biology	0	4	20	24
Dean of Agriculture	0	72	0	72
Entomology & Plant Pathology	0	19	20	39
Horticulture & Landscape Architecture	0	11	1	12
Natural Resource Ecology & Management	0	32	26	58
Plant & Soil Sciences	0	25	25	50
Total Ag. Sciences & Natural Resources	0	278	170	448

#### COLLEGE OF ARTS AND SCIENCES

	Special			
	Graduate	Masters	Doctorate	<u>Total</u>
Art, Graphic Design & Art History	0	7	0	7
Botany	0	3	5	8
Chemistry	0	1	71	72
Communication Sciences & Disorders	0	48	0	48
Computer Science	0	63	20	83
English	0	53	67	120
Geography	0	9	22	31
Geology	0	69	21	90
History	0	21	33	54
Integrative Biology	0	28	44	72
Mathematics	0	17	24	41
Media and Strategic Communications	0	30	0	30
Microbiology & Molecular Genetics	0	7	26	33
Music	0	15	0	15
Philosophy	0	8	0	8
Physics	0	6	32	38
Political Science	0	42	28	70
Psychology/Speech Communication	0	0	60	60
Sociology	0	12	14	26
Statistics	0	8	11	19
Theatre	0	5	0	5
Total Arts & Sciences	0	452	478	930

#### WILLIAM S. SPEARS SCHOOL OF BUSINESS

	Special			
	Graduate	Masters	Doctorate	Total
Accounting	0	66	6	72
Dean of Business Administration	0	457	39	496
Economics & Legal Studies	0	1	16	17
Entrepreneurship	0	60	6	66
Finance	0	15	13	28
Management	0	0	9	9
Management Science & Information Systems	0	229	7	236
Marketing	0	0	10	10
Total Spears School of Business	0	828	106	934

COI	COLLEGE OF EDUCATION											
	Special Graduate	Masters	Doctorate	Total								
Applied Health & Educational Psychology	0	172	154	326								
Educational Studies	0	91	191	282								
Teaching & Curriculum Leadership	0	141	94	235								
Total Education	0	404	439	843								

COLLEGE OF ENGINEE	RING, ARCHITEC	TURE, AND TEC	HNOLOGY	
	Special			
	Graduate	Masters	Doctorate	<u>Total</u>
Biosystems & Agricultural Engineering	0	14	25	39
Chemical Engineering	0	13	30	43
Civil & Environmental Engineering	0	50	28	78
Electrical & Computer Engineering	0	106	43	149
Industrial Engineering & Management	0	181	24	205
Materials Science & Engineering	0	11	5	16
Mechanical & Aerospace Engineering	0	83	43	126
Total Engineering, Arch., & Tech.	0	458	198	656

	GRADUATE COLL	EGE		
	Special Graduate	Masters	Doctorate	Total
Environmental Sciences	0	37	13	50
Graduate Certificates*	62	0	0	62
Interdisciplinary Science	0	2	0	2
International Studies	0	48	0	48
Photonics	0	0	6	6
Plant Science	0	0	3	3
Public Health	0	18	0	18
Special Graduates	167	0	0	167
Veterinary Biomedical Sciences	0	6	33	39
Total Graduate College	229	111	55	395

	Special Graduate	Masters	Doctorate	Total
Dean of Human Sciences	0	19	0	19
Design, Housing & Merchandising	0	6	6	12
Hotel & Restaurant Administration	0	13	30	43
Human Development & Family Science	0	55	17	72
Nutritional Sciences	0	61	14	75
Total Human Sciences	0	154	67	221

**Total Graduates** 

4,427

\* Only includes students who are enrolled in a certificate program as a primary major. If a student is dually enrolled in another degree program and a certificate program, they are not included in this count.

## FTE ENROLLMENT BY COLLEGE AND CLASSIFICATION OKLAHOMA STATE UNIVERSITY FALL SEMESTER 2015

		Freshman					Special	Special			
	New	Other	Total	Sophomore	Junior	Senior	Undergrad	Graduate	Masters	Doctorate	Total
College	FTE	FTE	FTE	FTE	FTE	FTE	FTE	FTE	FTE	FTE	FTE
Ag. Sci. & Nat. Res. Stillwater OSU-T	475.00	54.80	529.80	531.13	669.33 0.20	614.60	0.27		149.75	91.08	2,585.97 0.90
Arts & Sciences Stillwater OSU-T	848.80	140.47	989.27	966.33 5.00	0.20 1,146.53 32.80	0.20 1,136.93 36.20	100.67 1.40		0.50 272.58 6.17	241.08 0.75	4,853.40 82.32
Spears School of Business Stillwater OSU-T	559.07	131.27 0.40	690.33 0.40	931.60 17.60	1,179.20 89.20	1,081.13 108.80	1.00		470.17 28.33	59.33	4,412.77 244.93
Education Stillwater OSU-T	213.47	39.40 0.60	252.87 0.60	342.27 6.80	414.80 16.53	474.87 47.27	4.40 3.20		179.17 70.00	184.75 31.08	1,853.12 175.48
Engr., Arch., & Tech. Stillwater OSU-T	832.53	117.27	949.80	730.33 0.20	840.80 18.00	1,137.27 52.20	3.20		252.58 5.17	89.92 2.75	4,003.90 78.32
Human Sciences Stillwater OSU-T	237.40	66.20	303.60	385.60 0.60	446.13 1.40	494.67 6.33	0.40 0.60		92.42 1.92	32.67 0.50	1,755.48 11.35
University College Advising Stillwater OSU-T	682.27	202.60	884.87	263.47	73.13 1.00	19.73 3.47	27.80 0.20				1,269.00 4.67
Graduate College* Stillwater OSU-T								62.08 20.75	48.17 15.58	29.42	139.67 36.33
Total	3,848.53	753.00	4,601.53	4,180.93	4,929.07	5,213.67	143.73	82.83	1,592.50	763.33	21,507.60

\* Interdisciplinary graduate programs that do not have a specific area of specialization are reported in the Graduate College.

Note: If students take courses at both OSU-Stillwater and OSU-Tulsa, then they are counted as Stillwater campus students (1,309 students are enrolled at both the Stillwater campus and OSU-Tulsa). Center for Veterinary Health Sciences has 333 total FTE professional students that are not included in this table.

## ENROLLMENT AND AVERAGE AGE BY PART-TIME/FULL-TIME STATUS AND GENDER OKLAHOMA STATE UNIVERSITY FALL SEMESTER 2015

			Part-T	ime					Full-Ti	ime				То	otal		Grand	Total
Classification/	Fema	ale	Ma	le	Tota	al	Fema	ale	Ma	le	Tota		Fema	ale	Mal	е		
Location		Mean		Mean		Mean		Mean		Mean		Mean		Mean		Mean		Mean
	Number	Age	Number	Age	Number	Age	Number	Age	Number	Age	Number	Age	Number	Age	Number	Age	Number	Age
Undergraduate	1,335	26.2	1,375	26.5	2,710	26.4	8,928	20.8	9,408	21.3	18,336	21.0	10,263	21.5	10,783	22.0	21,046	21.7
Stillwater	1,079	24.8	1,062	24.9	2,141	24.9	8,822	20.7	9,244	21.2	18,066	20.9	9,901	21.1	10,306	21.6	20,207	21.4
OSU - T	256	32.0	313	32.2	569	32.1	106	27.3	164	27.6	270	27.5	362	30.6	477	30.6	839	30.6
Graduate	1,239	33.2	1,644	32.3	2,883	32.7	696	26.8	848	27.3	1,544	27.1	1,935	30.9	2,492	30.6	4,427	30.7
Stillwater	1,028	32.6	1,502	32.0	2,530	32.3	654	26.4	827	27.1	1,481	26.8	1,682	30.2	2,329	30.3	4,011	30.3
OSU - T	211	36.1	142	35.6	353	35.9	42	33.2	21	32.2	63	32.9	253	35.6	163	35.2	416	35.4
Professional	0	0.0	0	0.0	0	0.0	262	25.2	71	25.7	333	25.3	262	25.2	71	25.7	333	25.3
Total	2,574	29.6	3,019	29.7	5,593	29.6	9,886	21.3	10,327	21.8	20,213	21.6	12,460	23.0	13,346	23.6	25,806	23.3

Note: Undergraduate students enrolled in less than 12 hours and graduate students enrolled in less than 9 hours are considered part-time students for this table.

## FIVE-YEAR HISTORY OF FINANCIAL AID PROGRAMS OKLAHOMA STATE UNIVERSITY ACADEMIC YEARS 2010-11 THROUGH 2014-15

Residents										
Type of	2	010-11	20	)11-12	2	012-13	20	013-14	2	014-15
Financial Aid	Amount	Headcount								
Undergraduate										
Grants	\$38,959,260	6,763	\$37,267,411	6,967	\$38,272,510	6,868	\$37,766,886	6,724	\$38,898,667	6,749
Tuition & Fee Waivers	\$12,227,405	6,628	\$12,457,050	6,885	\$12,834,862	6,995	\$13,390,842	7,348	\$15,448,369	8,122
Scholarships	\$15,089,252	4,772	\$15,469,034	4,870	\$16,617,150	5,528	\$17,141,835	5,620	\$18,884,409	6,194
Employment	\$7,997,662	2,960	\$9,137,572	3,139	\$8,766,940	3,082	\$9,626,748	3,185	\$9,812,082	3,290
Non-Debt Subtotal	\$74,273,579	11,577	\$74,331,066	11,862	\$76,491,461	11,917	\$77,926,311	12,115	\$83,043,527	12,376
Loans	\$62,037,289	7,387	\$64,564,207	7,542	\$64,130,473	7,539	\$62,552,271	7,256	\$62,282,078	7,247
TOTAL AID	\$136,310,868	12,864	\$138,895,273	13,136	\$140,621,934	13,246	\$140,478,582	13,359	\$145,325,605	13,533
Graduate										
Grants	\$364,889	127	\$623,548	204	\$683,100	206	\$636,761	178	\$760,082	223
Tuition & Fee Waivers	\$1,458,075	1,552	\$1,516,093	1,644	\$1,597,126	1,585	\$1,921,284	1,589	\$2,005,011	1,444
Scholarships	\$1,875,593	730	\$1,568,788	594	\$1,608,042	590	\$1,623,660	619	\$2,089,045	688
Employment	\$5,944,192	737	\$5,629,370	695	\$5,616,260	688	\$6,449,097	722	\$7,223,906	770
Non-Debt Subtotal	\$9,642,749	2,080	\$9,337,798	2,092	\$9,504,527	2,052	\$10,630,803	2,039	\$12,078,043	1,982
Loans	\$17,481,710	1,217	\$16,878,361	1,166	\$16,685,586	1,104	\$15,983,318	1,048	\$15,359,834	1,010
TOTAL AID	\$27,124,459	2,499	\$26,216,159	2,492	\$26,190,113	2,457	\$26,614,121	2,362	\$27,437,877	2,320

Type of	20	)10-11	2	)11-12	20	12-13	20	)13-14	20	)14-15
Financial Aid	Amount	Headcount								
Undergraduate										
Grants	\$3,561,127	770	\$3,516,787	875	\$3,927,307	951	\$4,188,078	1,046	\$4,425,808	1,067
Fuition & Fee Waivers	\$16,616,052	2,332	\$21,520,599	2,792	\$27,517,225	3,399	\$30,839,972	3,688	\$34,101,717	4,134
Scholarships	\$9,090,230	1,427	\$9,762,801	1,661	\$11,328,175	1,970	\$13,209,558	2,172	\$14,896,365	2,494
Employment	\$1,930,115	892	\$2,393,195	1,049	\$2,751,373	1,180	\$3,310,212	1,340	\$3,808,756	1,474
Non-Debt Subtotal	\$31,197,523	3,141	\$37,193,382	3,703	\$45,524,080	4,355	\$51,547,820	4,825	\$57,232,646	5,207
_oans	\$22,479,755	1,585	\$27,854,073	1,891	\$32,811,328	2,191	\$36,655,634	2,353	\$38,756,588	2,417
TOTAL AID	\$53,677,278	3,405	\$65,047,455	3,979	\$78,335,408	4,716	\$88,203,454	5,225	\$95,989,234	5,547
Graduate										
Grants	\$57,864	25	\$1,349,862	391	\$1,714,528	481	\$1,612,170	441	\$952,769	311
uition & Fee Waivers	\$16,787,602	2,179	\$19,209,988	2,363	\$21,791,925	2,546	\$19,736,900	2,487	\$19,869,687	2,279
Scholarships	\$4,382,903	1,267	\$3,497,438	799	\$3,081,737	778	\$4,958,724	1,539	\$4,480,134	1,246
Employment	\$16,965,789	1,752	\$17,821,621	1,738	\$17,268,908	1,764	\$19,945,702	1,942	\$21,298,818	1,895
Non-Debt Subtotal	\$38,194,157	2,589	\$41,878,909	2,650	\$43,857,097	2,814	\$46,253,496	2,906	\$46,601,409	2,741
oans	\$9,986,496	559	\$10,262,947	591	\$10,733,929	569	\$10,994,085	531	\$10,005,080	503
OTAL AID	\$48,180,653	2,684	\$52,141,856	2,745	\$54,591,026	2,922	\$57,247,581	3,018	\$56,606,489	2,843

Beginning with the Fall 2011 Student Profile, Financial Aid information is broken down to provide additional detail and totals may vary slightly from what was provided in prior years.

# SOURCE OF STUDENTS

#### SOURCE OF NEW FRESHMEN BY RESIDENT STATUS OKLAHOMA STATE UNIVERSITY FALL SEMESTER 2015

#### **RESIDENT NEW FRESHMEN BY COUNTY**



#### NONRESIDENT NEW FRESHMEN BY STATE



## DISTRIBUTION OF NEW FRESHMEN BY HIGH SCHOOL GRADUATING CLASS SIZE OKLAHOMA STATE UNIVERSITY FALL SEMESTER 2015



**High School Graduating Class Size** 

*Note:* This chart is based on the Fall 2015 new freshmen class data for the 3,488 students for whom high school class size was reported.

#### NEW FRESHMEN ENROLLMENT BY TOP FEEDER COUNTIES OKLAHOMA STATE UNIVERSITY FALL SEMESTERS 2011 THROUGH 2015

						Difference 2	2014 & 2015
County	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	Number	Percent
Oklahoma	610	608	520	532	587	55	10.3%
Tulsa	582	617	492	583	573	-10	-1.7%
Payne	137	180	161	152	139	-13	-8.6%
Rogers	77	89	91	92	106	14	15.2%
Cleveland	64	75	96	85	99	14	16.5%
Canadian	97	83	101	102	98	-4	-3.9%
Washington	62	42	58	65	70	5	7.7%
Creek	44	61	42	43	60	17	39.5%
Logan	53	34	48	62	60	-2	-3.2%
Wagoner	41	47	62	57	56	-1	-1.8%
Garfield	61	55	58	55	50	-5	-9.1%
Comanche	42	49	47	50	44	-6	-12.0%
Osage	32	52	32	52	37	-15	-28.8%
Pottawatomie	36	33	31	36	36	0	0.0%
Cherokee	13	18	16	14	35	21	150.0%
Kay	48	36	38	36	30	-6	-16.7%
Muskogee	29	28	34	43	30	-13	-30.2%
Grady	25	23	24	33	29	-4	-12.1%
Mayes	14	20	25	27	29	2	7.4%
Carter	21	19	18	17	27	10	58.8%
Noble	18	21	15	16	26	10	62.5%
Stephens	22	28	34	26	25	-1	-3.8%
Okmulgee	19	14	13	21	24	3	14.3%
Pittsburg	11	25	15	18	24	6	33.3%
Woodward	13	11	12	12	24	12	100.0%
Lincoln	22	34	25	25	22	-3	-12.0%
Pawnee	18	10	23	19	21	2	10.5%
Delaware	7	7	20	18	20	2	11.1%
Sequoyah	9	14	5	13	20	7	53.8%
Le Flore	11	10	11	10	18	8	80.0%
Kingfisher	33	29	29	27	17	-10	-37.0%
Caddo	12	11	13	15	14	-1	-6.7%
Custer	9	15	18	12	14	2	16.7%
Bryan	10	9	15	13	13	0	0.0%
Craig	5	2	5	11	12	1	9.1%
Garvin	10	12	8	9	12	3	33.3%
Jackson	7	11	11	7	11	4	57.1%
McClain	22	17	15	15	11	-4	-26.7%
McCurtain	18	13	9	12	11	-1	-8.3%
Beckham	9	14	17	17	10	-7	-41.2%
Texas	3	11	7	6	10	4	66.7%
Choctaw	10	2	3	5	9	4	80.0%
Major	9	8	8	8	9	1	12.5%
Marshall	1	8	4	4	9	5	125.0%
Ottawa	15	7	16	12	9	-3	-25.0%
Cotton	4	6	2	7	8	1	14.3%
Tillman	6	5	5	13	8	-5	-38.5%
Harper	4	4	0	5	7	2	40.0%
McIntosh	5	11	7	7	7	0	0.0%
Murray	3	5	5	11	7	-4	-36.4%
Pontotoc	11	14	13	9	7	-2	-22.2%
		2	3	6	7		

*Note*: Degree-seeking new freshmen at OSU-Tulsa and OSU-Stillwater are counted on this chart. Figures do not include first-time concurrent students.

#### RESIDENT NEW FRESHMEN ENROLLMENT BY TOP OKLAHOMA HIGH SCHOOLS OKLAHOMA STATE UNIVERSITY FALL SEMESTER 2015 WITH FOUR-YEAR COMPARISON

			Fall 2015			Fall 2013	Fall 2012	Fall 2011
Rank	High School Name, City	Female	Male	Total	Total	Total	Total	Total
1	Edmond North High School, Edmond	52	51	103	86	94	115	97
2	Stillwater High School, Stillwater	45	53	98	113	121	123	98
3	Jenks High School, Jenks	62	33	95	100	91	89	87
4	Broken Arrow High School, Broken Arrow	41	38	79	71	73	88	89
5	Edmond Memorial High School, Edmond	45	33	78	81	65	76	77
6	Owasso High School, Owasso	50	27	77	58	59	56	54
7	Union High School, Tulsa	32	38	70	98	84	102	106
8	Edmond Santa Fe High School, Edmond	26	28	54	56	47	46	49
9	Bartlesville High School, Bartlesville	25	28	53	57	54	33	48
10	Deer Creek High School, Edmond	19	26	45	45	52	22	29
11	Putnam City North High School, Oklahoma City	24	20	44	49	31	41	59
12	Bixby High School, Bixby	15	26	41	45	16	48	38
12	Booker T. Washington High School, Tulsa	19	22	41	44	37	49	36
14	Bishop McGuinness High School, Oklahoma City	13	21	34	25	31	41	42
15	Charles Page High School, Sand Springs	16	17	33	23	22	27	21
15	Yukon High School, Yukon	17	16	33	32	37	26	36
17	Choctaw High School, Choctaw	12	19	31	14	15	27	16
17	Mustang High School, Mustang	15	16	31	42	31	25	23
19	Ponca City Senior High, Ponca City	11	19	30	31	26	32	42
20	Bishop Kelley High School, Tulsa	15	13	28	42	34	31	43
21	Westmoore High School, Oklahoma City	19	8	27	19	16	18	14
22	Sapulpa High School, Sapulpa	11	15	26	16	13	22	16
23	Enid High School, Enid	15	10	25	29	34	31	34
24	Home Schooled	10	14	24	29	26	28	22
24	Tahlequah Senior High School, Tahlequah	8	16	24	11	12	12	6
26	Norman North High School, Norman	20	3	23	15	24	21	11
27	Claremore High School, Claremore	14	8	22	29	24	28	20
28	Metro Christian Academy, Tulsa	14	7	21	21	20	19	19
29	Putnam City High School, Oklahoma City	12	8	20	20	27	21	21
30	Oklahoma Christian Upper, Edmond	12	7	19	21	30	9	23
30	Perry Senior High School, Perry	9	10	19	9	10	15	15
32	Coweta High School, Coweta	10	8	18	20	11	15	7
			Fall 2015			Fall 2013	Fall 2012	Fall 2011
------	--------------------------------------------------	--------	-----------	-------	-------	-----------	-----------	-----------
Rank	High School Name, City	Female	Male	Total	Total	Total	Total	Total
32	Guthrie Senior High School, Guthrie	9	9	18	23	12	8	24
32	Norman High School, Norman	10	8	18	12	17	10	8
35	Southmoore High School, Moore	8	9	17	17	15	21	12
36	Carl Albert Senior High School, Midwest City	8	8	16	16	14	15	11
36	Fort Gibson High School, Fort Gibson	8	8	16	9	9	6	11
36	Piedmont High School, Piedmont	5	11	16	20	23	19	21
36	Thomas A. Edison High School, Tulsa	11	5	16	31	19	24	38
40	Duncan High School, Duncan	9	6	15	10	21	16	12
40	McAlester High School, McAlester	10	5	15	9	11	19	8
40	Shawnee Senior High School, Shawnee	7	8	15	20	16	6	19
40	Woodward High School, Woodward	9	6	15	5	8	10	6
44	Catoosa High School, Catoosa	10	4	14	10	9	7	2
44	Skiatook High School, Skiatook	9	5	14	19	10	19	9
46	Cleveland High School, Cleveland	9	4	13	7	12	9	8
46	Harding Charter Prep. High School, Oklahoma City	6	7	13	10	5	13	25
46	Mannford High School, Mannford	6	7	13	5	12	16	17
46	Oklahoma School of Science & Math, Oklahoma City	8	5	13	2	6	5	6
46	Perkins - Tryon High School, Perkins	6	7	13	20	16	20	11
46	Pryor High School, Pryor	8	5	13	11	12	12	7
52	Collinsville High School, Collinsville	7	5	12	7	14	21	10
52	Cushing High School, Cushing	7	5	12	5	12	15	8
52	Grove High School, Grove	8	4	12	11	11	5	7
52	Holland Hall School, Tulsa	6	6	12	6	6	5	8
56	Bethany High School, Bethany	6	5	11	8	6	10	8
56	Cascia Hall Prep School, Tulsa	5	6	11	11	5	12	8
56	Dewey High School, Dewey	8	3	11	1	5	3	11
56	El Reno High School, El Reno	6	5	11	13	4	11	10
56	Memorial Senior High School, Tulsa	7	4	11	10	12	14	12
56	Verdigris High School, Claremore	4	7	11	2	8	2	2

Note: Degree-seeking new freshmen from OSU-Stillwater and OSU-Tulsa are included.

New freshmen figures do not contain concurrent students or non-degree-seeking students.

## INTERNATIONAL STUDENTS BY COUNTRY OF RESIDENCE, LEVEL, AND GENDER OKLAHOMA STATE UNIVERSITY FALL SEMESTER 2015

	Und	ergradu	ates	6	Graduate	s		Total		% of
Country	Female	Male	Total	Female	Male	Total	Female	Male	Total	Total
India	7	20	27	141	385	526	148	405	553	27.68%
China	140	136	276	81	102	183	221	238	459	22.97%
Saudi Arabia	6	133	139	11	13	24	17	146	163	8.16%
Korea, South	28	72	100	19	26	45	47	98	145	7.26%
Iran	0	0	0	24	39	63	24	39	63	3.15%
Mexico		17		18		34	24		57	
	6 3		23 4	14	16 35	49	24 17	33 36	-	2.85%
Nepal		1							53	2.65%
Vietnam	8	14	22	9	14	23	17	28	45	2.25%
Malaysia	3	16	19	3	7	10	6	23	29	1.45%
Sri Lanka	0	1	1	17	10	27	17	11	28	1.40%
United Kingdom	7	17	24	2	1	3	9	18	27	1.35%
Bangladesh	0	0	0	5	19	24	5	19	24	1.20%
Brazil	0	4	4	7	8	15	7	12	19	0.95%
Ethiopia	1	2	3	6	9	15	7	11	18	0.90%
Kuwait	1	14	15	0	3	3	1	17	18	0.90%
Nigeria	1	7	8	2	6	8	3	13	16	0.80%
Canada	1	4	5	6	4	10	7	8	15	0.75%
France	6	4	10	1	1	2	7	5	12	0.60%
Japan	8	1	9	2	1	3	10	2	12	0.60%
Taiwan	2	1	3	5	4	9	7	5	12	0.60%
Venezuela	3	5	8	0	3	3	3	8	11	0.55%
Egypt	0	2	2	3	5	8	3	7	10	0.50%
Pakistan	0	4	4	2	4	6	2	8	10	0.50%
Germany	2	6	8	1	0	1	3	6	9	0.45%
Indonesia	1	3	4	2	3	5	3	6	9	0.45%
Thailand	0	0	0	3	6	9	3	6	9	0.45%
Spain	2	2	4	1	3	4	3	5	8	0.40%
Colombia	0	3	3	2	2	4	2	5	7	0.35%
Ghana	1	1	2	3	2	5	4	3	7	0.35%
Australia	1	3	4	1	1	2	2	4	6	0.30%
Libya	0	1	1	1	4	5	1	5	6	0.30%
Russia	1	1	2	2	2	4	3	3	6	0.30%
Iraq	0	1	1	0	4	4	0	5	5	0.25%
Norway	3	1	4	0	1	1	3	2	5	0.25%
Turkey	0	0	0	4	1	5	4	1	5	0.25%
Cameroon	0	1	1	2	1	3	2	2	4	0.20%
Ecuador	0	0	0	1	3	4	1	3	4	0.20%
Lithuania	2	0	2	2	0	2	4	0	4	0.20%
Mali	1	3	4	0	0	0	1	3	4	0.20%
Oman	0	3	3	1	0	1	1	3	4	0.20%
Peru	3	1	4	0	0	0	3	1	4	0.20%
Singapore	1	2	3	0	1	1	1	3	. 4	0.20%
Sweden	4	0	4	0	0	0	4	0	4	0.20%
Uganda	0	1	1	0	3	3	0	4	4	0.20%
All Others	22	19	41	12	28	40	34	47	81	4.05%
Total	275	527	802	416	780	1,196	691	1,307	1,998	100.00%
	-15	521	302		.00	1,130		.,007	.,	1 00.00 /0

Note: Two female professional students are counted as a graduate students. There are 4 undergraduate and 16 graduate international students at OSU-Tulsa. Overall, there are students from 119 countries at Oklahoma State University.

## SOURCE OF UNDERGRADUATE STUDENTS BY RESIDENT STATUS OKLAHOMA STATE UNIVERSITY FALL SEMESTER 2015

## **RESIDENT UNDERGRADUATE STUDENTS BY COUNTY**

	10 Cimarron		43 Texas	В	19 eaver	
_	On County Map				14,484	
I	Unknown Countie	es*			260	

\*Unknown Counties include students who did not supply county information, and students who live out-of-

state, but have residency status.

Grand Total



PR

## NONRESIDENT UNDERGRADUATE STUDENTS BY STATE



## SOURCE OF GRADUATE STUDENTS BY RESIDENT STATUS OKLAHOMA STATE UNIVERSITY FALL SEMESTER 2015

## **RESIDENT GRADUATE STUDENTS BY COUNTY**

	1 Cimarron		4 Texas	1 Beaver	F
_	On County Map			1,983	0 FII
l	Unknown Countie	s*		55	
•	Grand Total			2,038	n

\*Unknown Counties include students who did not supply county information, and students who live out-of-state, but have residency status.



## NONRESIDENT GRADUATE STUDENTS BY STATE



## SOURCE OF MINORITY STUDENTS BY RESIDENT STATUS OKLAHOMA STATE UNIVERSITY FALL SEMESTER 2015

## **RESIDENT MINORITY STUDENTS BY COUNTY**

2 Cimarron	10 Texas	3 Beaver
On County Map		4,807
Unknown Counties*		71

Grand Total

\*Unknown Counties include students who did not supply county information, and students who live out-ofstate, but have residency status.



## NONRESIDENT MINORITY STUDENTS BY STATE



#### FEEDER INSTITUTIONS FOR TRANSFER STUDENTS IN-STATE INSTITUTIONS OF HIGHER EDUCATION OKLAHOMA STATE UNIVERSITY FALL SEMESTER 2015

nstitution	Freshman	Sophomore	Junior	Senior	Special	Master	Doctorate	Total
ulsa Community College (Tulsa)	42	135	193	54	19	49	3	495
lorthern Oklahoma College (Tonkawa)	26	91	50	5	5	17	1	195
Iniversity of Central Oklahoma (Edmond)	6	21	8	5	3	16	14	73
klahoma State University Technical Branch (Oklahoma City)	8	13	18	6	2	13	1	61
Iniversity of Oklahoma (Norman)	5	6	6	3	6	22	4	52
lortheastern Oklahoma A&M College (Miami)	0	19	23	1	0	6	0	49
lortheastern State University (Tahlequah)	2	15	7	3	6	9	6	48
ogers State University (Claremore)	5	15	9	1	6	7	0	43
klahoma City Community College (Oklahoma City)	4	14	13	3	1	4	2	41
edlands Community College (El Reno)	3	15	10	1	1	4	1	35
connors State College (Warner)	1	9	18	1	0	3	0	32
klahoma State University Institute of Technology (Okmulgee)	1	3	15	4	1	4	0	28
outhwestern Oklahoma State University (Weatherford)	4	10	2	1	3	4	1	25
Iniversity of Tulsa (Tulsa)	0	3	5	1	6	4	3	22
astern Oklahoma State College (Wilburton)	0	8	10	1	0	2	0	21
eminole State College (Seminole)	0	8	10	1	1	0	1	21
ose State College (Midwest City)	2	5	4	3	0	5	0	19
Iurray State College (Tishomingo)	2	8	6	1	0	0	0	17
lorthwestern Oklahoma State University (Alva)	1	9	2	2	1	1	1	17
ast Central University (Ada)	0	7	2	0	2	3	2	16
ameron University (Lawton)	2	2	4	1	1	4	0	14
klahoma Baptist University (Shawnee)	2	5	0	1	0	4	1	13
outheastern Oklahoma State University (Durant)	0	5	4	1	1	1	0	12
/estern Oklahoma State College (Altus)	0	7	3	0	0	2	0	12
vklahoma Wesleyan University (Bartlesville)	2	7	0	0	1	0	0	10
klahoma Christian University (Oklahoma City)	1	3	1	0	1	1	2	9
aint Gregory's University (Shawnee)	0	3	3	1	2	0	0	9

29

Institution	Freshman	Sophomore	Junior	Senior	Special	Master	Doctorate	Total
Oral Roberts University (Tulsa)	0	3	1	0	1	3	0	8
Langston University (Langston)	0	2	1	1	2	1	0	7
Southern Nazarene University (Bethany)	0	1	0	0	0	5	1	7
Carl Albert State College (Poteau)	0	2	3	0	0	1	0	6
Oklahoma City University (Oklahoma City)	0	1	1	0	0	0	2	4
University of Science & Arts of Oklahoma (Chickasha)	0	2	0	0	1	1	0	4
OSU Tulsa - Langston University	0	0	0	0	2	1	0	3
Bacone College (Muskogee)	0	2	0	0	0	0	0	2
Northeastern State University-UCT, Tulsa	0	0	0	0	2	0	0	2
Oklahoma Panhandle State University (Goodwell)	0	1	0	0	0	1	0	2
Southwestern Christian University (Bethany)	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	2
University of Oklahoma (Tulsa)	0	0	0	0	0	1	1	2
University of Oklahoma Health Sciences Center (Oklahoma City)	0	0	0	1	0	1	0	2
Community Care College (Tulsa)	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	1
Langston University (Tulsa)	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	1
OSU Tulsa - University of Oklahoma (Tulsa)	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	1
Phillips Theological University (Tulsa)	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	1
Platt College (Tulsa)	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	1
Spartan College/Aeronautics & Technology (Tulsa)	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	1
Total	120	461	433	104	79	202	47	1,446

#### MAJOR FEEDER INSTITUTIONS FOR TRANSFER STUDENTS OUT-OF-STATE INSTITUTIONS OF HIGHER EDUCATION OKLAHOMA STATE UNIVERSITY FALL SEMESTER 2015

Institution	Freshman	Sophomore	Junior	Senior	Special	Master	Doctorate	Total
United States Air Force Academy (Colorado Saviero CO)	0	0	0	0	0	17	0	17
United States Air Force Academy (Colorado Springs, CO)	4	6	1	0	0	4	0	17
Collin College (McKinney, TX)	0	3	0	1	1	5	5	15
Kansas State University (Manhattan, KS)	0	2	0	1	1	5 6	2	
Texas Tech University (Lubbock, TX)	0	2	2	1	1	5	2	12 12
University of Arkansas Main Campus (Fayetteville, AR)	0	6	0	0	1	о 1	0	
Tarrant County College (Fort Worth, TX)	0	1	5	0	0	1	0	8
Butler Community College (El Dorado, KS)	0	5	5 1	0	0	1	0	7
Lone Star College System (The Woodlands, Texas)	-	5 1	•	1	-		÷	
University of Nebraska (Lincoln, NE)	0	3	0	1	0	3	2	7
Black Hawk College (Moline, IL)	-	-			-	-	-	6
Missouri State University (Springfield, MO)	0	0	0	1	2	1	2	6
North Central Texas College (Gainesville, TX)	1	3	1	0	0		0	6
Southwestern College (Winfield, KS)		-	•	-	-	1	0	6
University of Kansas (Lawrence, KS)	1	1	0	0	0	2	2	6
Cowley County Community College (Arkansas City, KS)	2	2	0	1	0	0	0	5
Liberty University (Lynchburg, VA)	0	0	1	1	1	2	0	5
University of Missouri - Columbia (Columbia, MO)	0	0	1	0	1	1	2	5
University of North Texas (Denton, TX)	0	0	1	1	0	1	2	5
Weber State University (Ogden, UT)	0	1	0	1	1	1	1	5
Arizona State University (Tempe, AZ)	0	0	1	0	0	2	1	4
Auburn University Main Campus (Auburn, AL)	0	0	0	1	0	3	0	4
Baylor University (Waco, TX)	0	2	1	0	0	1	0	4
Blinn College (Brenham, TX)	0	1	3	0	0	0	0	4
Brigham Young University (Provo, UT)	0	0	1	1	0	2	0	4
Cal Polytech State University (San Luis Obispo, CA)	0	0	0	1	0	3	0	4
Colorado State University (Fort Collins, CO)	1	0	0	0	1	2	0	4
Indiana University (Bloomington, IN)	0	1	0	0	1	2	0	4
John Brown University (Siloam Springs, AR)	2	1	0	0	0	1	0	4
New Mexico State University Main Campus (Las Cruces, NM)	0	1	0	0	0	1	2	4
Pittsburg State University (Pittsburg, KS)	0	1	0	0	2	1	0	4
Sam Houston State University (Huntsville, TX)	0	1	0	0	1	2	0	4
South Dakota State University (Brookings, SD)	0	1	0	1	0	2	0	4
Texas State University (San Marcos, TX)	0	1	0	0	0	1	2	4
University of Arkansas (Fort Smith, AR)	1	0	2	1	0	0	0	4
University of Kentucky (Lexington, KY)	0	0	0	0	0	3	1	4
Others	46	117	126	21	57	497	159	1023
Total	59	165	150	36	71	576	185	1,242

Note: Others include unknown previously attended institutions, institutions outside the USA, and institutions with fewer than 4 transfer students this semester.

## SOURCE OF CENTER FOR VETERINARY HEALTH SCIENCES OKLAHOMA STATE UNIVERSITY FALL SEMESTER 2015

Cim	0 narron	0 Texas	1 Beaver	1 Harper	1 Woods	0 Alfalfa	0 Grant	0 Kay	Os	1 No age 6 Washingto	owata Craig	1 awa
On County Ma	p 185	I		Woodwa		1	2 Garfield	0 Noble	$\delta$		6	2 aware
	28			1 Ellis	N	lajor		22	awnee		ogers 3 Del Mayes	
Unknown*					0		1	Pavn	e	Tulsa	3 Cherok	
Alabama	1				Dewey	0 k	inafichar	ogan		4 Creek	agoner	0
Arizona	2			0	1	Blaine		2 2	In		3	Adair
Arkansas	5			Roger Mills	Custer	c	7 anadian Ok	34		0 Okmulgee Okfuskee		1
California	6			0	0			7	3	S	ntosh. C 2	luoyah
Colorado	3				Vashita	1 Caddo	0 CI	eveland 3	Semin	ole	Haskell	
Connecticut	3			0 7				2 Clain	tomie	Hughes 3		1
Delaware	2			Greer	0 Kiowa		-		1	Pittst	ourg Latimer	e Flore
Florida	4		I	Harmon 0	3 0	3		1 arvin	Ponto			
Georgia	3			Jackson	0	manche	1 Stephens	Murray		Coal 0		
daho	1			~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~	Tillman	1	Stephens	3	1		Pushmataha	
ndiana	2			Ĺ	m	Cotton	0	Carter	Johns			1
owa	2					$\sim$	Jefferson	0 Love M	0 arshall	1 Cł	noctaw McC	Curtain
Kansas	7						Ur (	ייל איפרי	w	Bryan	- mars May	
_ouisiana	1			*Unknown ind	cludes stud	dents wh	o did not su	pply county		$\checkmark$		- Luz
Varyland	1			information, i out-of-state, I				ents who liv	е			
Massachusetts				out-oi-state, i	Jul nave le	sluency	status.					
/lichigan	1											
<i>A</i> innesota	2											
Aissouri	4											
Nebraska	1											
New Hampshir	re 2											
New Jersey	4											
New Mexico	1											
New York	6											
North Carolina	2											
North Dakota	1											
Dhio	1											
Dregon	2											
Pennsylvania	1											
	1											
uerto Rico	•											
Tennessee	2											
Fennessee Fexas	35											
<sup>r</sup> ennessee <sup>r</sup> exas /ermont	35 2											
<sup>-</sup> ennessee <sup>-</sup> exas /ermont /irginia	35 2 3											
Puerto Rico Fennessee Fexas /ermont /irginia Washington	35 2 3 1		CENT	ER FOR VE							NT	
Fennessee Fexas /ermont /irginia Vashington Visconsin	35 2 3		CENT	BY CLASS	SIFICA	ΓION,	ETHNIC	TY, AND	GE		NT	
Fennessee Fexas /ermont /irginia Washington Wisconsin	35 2 3 1		CENT	BY CLASS	SIFICA	TION, MA S	ETHNIC		GE		NT	
Fennessee Fexas /ermont /irginia Washington Wisconsin Grand Total	35 2 3 1 3 333 White	African American F M	Native American	BY CLASS O Hispanic	SIFICAT KLAHO Asiar	FION, MA S FAI	ETHNICI TATE UN L 2015 Pacific Islander	TY, ANE NVERSI Multira	) GE ГҮ cial	NDER	Unknown	Grand Tota
Γennessee Γexas /ermont /irginia	35 2 3 1 3 333 White F M	American F M	Native American F M	BY CLASS O Hispanic F M	SIFICA1 KLAHO	rion, Ma s' Fai	ETHNICI TATE UN L 2015 Pacific Islander	TY, ANE NVERSI	) GE ГҮ cial	NDER	Unknown F M	Tota
Fennessee Fexas /ermont /irginia Washington Wisconsin Grand Total	35 2 3 1 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3	American	Native American F M 4	BY CLASS O Hispanic F M 3	SIFICAT KLAHO Asiar F	FION, MA S FAI	ETHNICI TATE UN L 2015 Pacific Islander	TY, ANE NIVERSI Multira	) GE ГҮ cial	NDER International F M	Unknown F M 1	Tota 8
Tennessee Texas /ermont /irginia Vashington Visconsin Grand Total	35 2 3 1 3 333 White F M	American F M	Native American F M	BY CLASS O Hispanic F M	SIFICAT KLAHO Asiar	FION, MA S FAI	ETHNIC TATE UN L 2015 Pacific Islander F I	TY, ANE NVERSI Multira	) GE ГҮ cial	NDER	Unknown F M	Tota 8

Grand Total

## ENROLLMENT TRENDS

## STILLWATER AND TULSA CAMPUS ENROLLMENT OKLAHOMA STATE UNIVERISTY FALL SEMESTERS 1995 THROUGH 2015



## OKLAHOMA STATE UNIVERSITY SHARE OF THE MARKET RATIO OF BEGINNING RESIDENT FRESHMEN TO OKLAHOMA HIGH SCHOOL SPRING GRADUATES AND ACT TEST-TAKERS OKLAHOMA STATE UNIVERSITY FALL SEMESTERS 2005 THROUGH 2015



*Note:* Total Oklahoma high school graduates for 2015 = 37,280; total Oklahoma ACT test-takers = 30,844. The beginning resident freshman count for all years include OSU-Tulsa students, but excludes non-degree-seeking and first time concurrent high school resident students. (See Page 43).

Source: Oklahoma High School Graduates-Projections, Oklahoma State Regents for Higher Education, and ACT Profile Report – State, Graduating Class 2015, Oklahoma.

34

## ENROLLMENT BY TYPE OF ADMISSION OKLAHOMA STATE UNIVERSITY FALL SEMESTERS 2005 THROUGH 2015

Fall	New Freshmen*	% Inc / Dec	Continuing	% Inc / Dec	Readmission	% Inc / Dec	New Transfer	% Inc / Dec	Non-Degree	% Inc / Dec	Concurrent	% Inc / Dec	Total	% Inc / Dec
2005	3,315	1.6%	16,180	-0.6%	780	-10.8%	2,754	-0.4%	80	-8.0%	56	-16.4%	23,165	-0.7%
2006	3,236	-2.4%	16,189	0.1%	648	-16.9%	2,789	1.3%	57	-28.8%	80	42.9%	22,999	-0.7%
2007	3,209	-0.8%	16,016	-1.1%	590	-9.0%	2,715	-2.7%	69	21.1%	94	17.5%	22,693	-1.3%
2008	3,073	-4.2%	15,812	-1.3%	621	5.3%	2,658	-2.1%	192	178.3%	93	-1.1%	22,449	-1.1%
2009	3,148	2.4%	15,564	-1.6%	709	14.2%	2,852	7.3%	164	-14.6%	79	-15.1%	22,516	0.3%
2010	3,554	12.9%	15,899	2.2%	508	-28.3%	3,005	5.4%	124	-24.4%	88	11.4%	23,178	2.9%
2011	3,896	9.6%	16,315	2.6%	510	0.4%	2,914	-3.0%	146	17.7%	101	14.8%	23,882	3.0%
2012	4,289	10.1%	16,986	4.1%	524	2.7%	3,175	9.0%	130	-11.0%	88	-12.9%	25,192	5.5%
2013	3,872	-9.7%	17,947	5.7%	492	-6.1%	3,046	-4.1%	140	7.7%	93	5.7%	25,590	1.6%
2014	4,057	4.8%	17,948	0.0%	484	-1.6%	2,787	-8.5%	171	22.1%	69	-25.8%	25,516	-0.3%
2015	4,177	3.0%	17,898	-0.3%	416	-14.0%	2,688	-3.6%	205	19.9%	89	29.0%	25,473	-0.2%

Note: This table excludes 333 professional students for Fall 2015, but does include OSU-Tulsa figures for all years listed. The percentage increase or decrease in enrollment between two semesters is shown in the "% Inc / Dec" column. Example: There was a 5.7% increase in enrollment of continuing students from Fall 2012 to Fall 2013.

\* New freshmen counts exclude concurrent high school students and non-degree-seeking students for all years listed.

Student Profile books prior to Fall 2006 include new concurrent high school students in the new freshmen counts.

မ္မ

## **ENROLLMENT BY GENDER** OKLAHOMA STATE UNIVERSITY FALL SEMESTERS 1995 THROUGH 2015

1995	8,754	10,371		
1996	8,801	10,400		
1997	8,998	10,352		
1998	9,459	11,007		
1999	9,809	11,278		
2000	10,008	11,244		
2001	10,360	11,512		
2002	10,972	12,02	0	
2003	11,373	12,1	98	
2004	11,379	12,2	47	
2005	11,314	12,1	47	
2006	11,456	11,8	51	
2007	11,210	11,79	5	
2008	11,000	11,76	3	
2009	10,988	11,85	7	
2010	11,342	12,1	80	
2011	11,725	12	,506	
2012	12,125		13,419	
2013	12,510		13,429	
2014	12,492	a a	13,362	
2015	12,460		13,346	
(	0 5,000 10,	000 15,000 □ Female □ Male	20,000 25	,000 30,000

*Note:* This chart includes professional students and OSU-Tulsa students for all years listed. Hence, these figures will not match the figures in the Student Profile books prior to 2003.

## ENROLLMENT BY CLASSIFICATION OKLAHOMA STATE UNIVERSITY FALL SEMESTERS 1995 THROUGH 2015

	<b>F</b> reek men	Carlana	l	0	Special	Undergrad	Oraduataa	Drefeesienel	On-Campus	Off-Campus	Grand
Year	Freshmen	Sophomores	Juniors	Seniors	Undergrads	Total	Graduates	Professional	Total	OSU-T & TAFB	Total
1995	3,446	3,040	3,646	4,273	34	14,439	3,664	275	18,378	747	19,125
1996	3,427	3,226	3,508	4,311	47	14,519	3,658	284	18,461	740	19,201
1997	3,378	3,308	3,683	4,168	68	14,605	3,625	289	18,519	831	19,350
1998	3,535	3,464	3,874	4,379	70	15,322	3,902	297	19,521	945	20,466
1999	4,068	3,543	3,923	4,235	45	15,814	3,616	294	19,724	1,363	21,087
2000	4,148	3,765	3,834	4,339	46	16,132	3,436	292	19,860	1,392	21,252
2001	4,361	3,886	3,925	4,234	51	16,457	3,526	289	20,272	1,600	21,872
2002	4,473	3,944	4,115	4,458	49	17,039	3,818	292	21,149	1,843	22,992
2003	4,649	4,083	4,197	4,548	14	17,491	3,816	297	21,604	1,967	23,571
2004	4,462	4,056	4,266	4,604	105	17,493	3,787	296	21,576	2,050	23,626
2005	4,325	4,035	4,391	4,736	97	17,584	3,522	296	21,402	2,059	23,461
2006	4,143	4,099	4,383	4,658	109	17,392	3,535	308	21,235	2,072	23,307
2007	4,034	3,977	4,262	4,602	133	17,008	3,636	312	20,956	2,049	23,005
2008	3,803	3,795	4,280	4,517	241	16,636	3,801	319	20,756	2,012	22,768
2009	3,905	3,598	4,134	4,653	210	16,500	4,002	329	20,831	2,014	22,845
2010	4,289	3,700	4,123	4,709	186	17,007	4,412	344	21,763	1,759	23,522
2011	4,626	3,986	4,288	4,721	229	17,850	4,212	349	22,411	1,820	24,231
2012	5,088	4,237	4,611	4,862	202	19,000	4,370	352	23,722	1,822	25,544
2013	4,591	4,617	4,699	5,296	198	19,401	4,466	349	24,216	1,723	25,939
2014	4,790	4,426	5,092	5,261	211	19,780	4,177	338	24,295	1,559	25,854
2015	4,956	4,368	4,994	5,621	268	20,207	4,011	333	24,551	1,255	25,806

Note: Effective 2000, Off-Campus OSU-T & Tinker Air Force Base column reflects OSU-Tulsa enrollment only.

## ENROLLMENT BY ETHNICITY OKLAHOMA STATE UNIVERSITY FALL SEMESTERS 2005 THROUGH 2015

Fall	Wh	iite	Afric Amer		Nativ Ameri	-	Hispa	anic	Asia	an	Pac Islan		Multir	acial	Interna	itional	Unkn	own	
Semester	Number	%	Number	%	Number	%	Number	%	Number	%	Number	%	Number	%	Number	%	Number	%	Total
2005	17,894	76.3%	917	3.9%	1,973	8.4%	523	2.2%	388	1.7%	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	1,766	7.5%	N/A	N/A	23,461
2006	17,769	76.2%	959	4.1%	1,990	8.5%	533	2.3%	411	1.8%	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	1,645	7.1%	N/A	N/A	23,307
2007	17,443	75.8%	923	4.0%	1,993	8.7%	525	2.3%	388	1.7%	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	1,733	7.5%	N/A	N/A	23,005
2008	17,172	75.4%	930	4.1%	1,964	8.6%	566	2.5%	386	1.7%	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	1,750	7.7%	N/A	N/A	22,768
2009	17,297	75.7%	929	4.1%	1,915	8.4%	555	2.4%	363	1.6%	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	1,786	7.8%	N/A	N/A	22,845
2010	17,599	74.8%	1,029	4.4%	2,032	8.6%	594	2.5%	399	1.7%	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	1,869	7.9%	N/A	N/A	23,522
2011*	17,109	70.6%	1,066	4.4%	1,506	6.2%	930	3.8%	366	1.5%	4	0.0%	1,301	5.4%	1,661	6.9%	288	1.2%	24,231
2012	17,976	70.4%	1,144	4.5%	1,403	5.5%	1,039	4.1%	420	1.6%	7	0.0%	1551	6.1%	1,758	6.9%	246	1.0%	25,544
2013	18,015	69.5%	1,157	4.5%	1,394	5.4%	1,151	4.4%	424	1.6%	9	0.0%	1,638	6.3%	1,941	7.5%	210	0.8%	25,939
2014	17,703	68.5%	1,138	4.4%	1,238	4.8%	1,335	5.2%	417	1.6%	19	0.1%	1,872	7.2%	1,959	7.6%	173	0.7%	25,854
2015	17,265	66.9%	1,164	4.5%	1,138	4.4%	1,504	5.8%	445	1.7%	29	0.1%	2,084	8.1%	1,998	7.7%	179	0.7%	25,806

Note: This table includes professional students and OSU-Tulsa students for all years listed.

\* Starting from 2011, ethnicity codes were expanded to include Pacific Islanders, Multiracial and Unknown.



## OSU ENROLLMENT AS A PERCENT OF TOTAL ENROLLMENT IN THE OKLAHOMA STATE SYSTEMS (PUBLIC) OKLAHOMA STATE UNIVERSITY FALL SEMESTERS 2005 THROUGH 2015

Source: <u>Preliminary Enrollment Report for Oklahoma Higher Education Fall 2015</u>, Oklahoma State Regents for Higher Education.

Note: Total Enrollment in the Oklahoma State Systems (Public) excludes interns and residents. Student Profile books prior to Fall 2008 included interns and residents in the total headcount enrollment.

## COMPARISON OF DISTRIBUTION OF UNDERGRADUATE MAJORS BY COLLEGE OKLAHOMA STATE UNIVERSITY FALL SEMESTERS 2010 AND 2015



## UNDERGRADUATE MAJORS BY COLLEGE OKLAHOMA STATE UNIVERSITY FALL SEMESTERS 2010 THROUGH 2015

Year	Ag. Sci. & Nat. Res.	Arts & Sciences	Spears Sch. of Bus.	Education	Engr., Arch., & Tech.	Human Sciences	Univer. Coll. Advising	Total
2010	1,974	4,817	3,773	1,896	3,081	1,685	971	18,197
2011	2,093	4,779	3,895	1,870	3,187	1,739	1,446	19,009
2012	2,140	4,884	4,124	1,938	3,484	1,816	1,744	20,130
2013	2,260	4,772	4,362	1,896	3,694	1,817	1,692	20,493
2014	2,315	4,868	4,573	1,867	3,856	1,784	1,558	20,821
2015	2,408	4,782	4,683	1,779	4,093	1,747	1,554	21,046

Note: Students are reported in the college in which they are enrolled. This page includes students enrolled at OSU-Tulsa.

## ENROLLMENT CHANGES OKLAHOMA STATE UNIVERSITY FALL SEMESTERS 2010 AND 2015

	2010	2015	% Change
UNDERGRADUATE MAJORS			
Agricultural Sciences & Natural Resources	1,974	2,408	22.0%
Arts & Sciences	4,817	4,782	-0.7%
Spears School of Business	3,773	4,683	24.1%
Education	1,896	1,779	-6.2%
Engineering, Architecture, & Technology	3,081	4,093	32.8%
Human Sciences	1,685	1,747	3.7%
University College Advising	971	1,554	60.0%
AGE			
18 & Under	2,034	2,384	17.2%
19	3,158	3,801	20.4%
20	2,920	3,812	30.5%
21	3,131	3,863	23.4%
22	2,762	2,983	8.0%
23-29	6,228	5,952	-4.4%
30-39	2,039	1,991	-2.4%
40 & Over	1,250	1,020	-18.4%
<u>CLASSIFICATION</u>			
New Freshmen	3,519	4,110	16.8%
Other Freshmen	773	849	9.8%
Sophomores*	3,777	4,424	17.1%
Juniors*	4,565	5,273	15.5%
Seniors	5,351	6,096	13.9%
Specials	617	523	-15.2%
Graduates	4,576	4,198	-8.3%
Professional	344	333	-3.2%
RESIDENT STATUS			
In-State	16,951	16,992	0.2%
Out-of-State	4,702	6,822	45.1%
International	1,869	1,992	6.6%
ETHNICITY			
White	17,599	17,265	-1.9%
African American	1,029	1,164	13.1%
Native American	2,032	1,138	-44.0%
Hispanic	594	1,504	153.2%
Asian	399	445	11.5%
Pacific Islander	N/A	29	N/A
Multiracial	N/A	2,084	N/A
International	1,869	1,998	6.9%
Unknown	N/A	179	N/A
GENDER			
Female	11,342	12,460	9.9%
Male	12,180	13,346	9.6%
OVERALL ENROLLMENT	23,522	25,806	9.7%

Note: This table includes professional students and OSU-Tulsa students.

\* For 2015, 63 sophomores and four juniors are in their first year of college, thus listed in other tables as new freshmen. In 2010 there were 32 sophomores and 3 juniors with the same designation.

## ENROLLMENT CHANGES OKLAHOMA STATE UNIVERSITY AT TULSA FALL SEMESTERS 2010 THROUGH 2015



Classification	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	% Change 2014 to 2015
Undergraduate	1,190	1,159	1,130	1,092	1,041	839	-19.4%
Freshman	3	4	3	4	4	3	-25.0%
Sophomore	77	67	75	74	72	56	-22.2%
Junior	442	405	416	393	366	279	-23.8%
Senior	642	665	620	586	570	475	-16.7%
Special	26	18	16	35	29	26	-10.3%
Graduate	569	661	692	631	518	416	-19.7%
Special	119	121	131	93	75	63	-16.0%
Master	329	418	452	421	344	266	-22.7%
Doctorate	121	122	109	117	99	87	-12.1%
Grand Total	1,759	1,820	1,822	1,723	1,559	1,255	-19.5%



#### NEW FRESHMEN ENROLLMENT BY RESIDENCY OKLAHOMA STATE UNIVERSITY FALL SEMESTERS 2005 THROUGH 2015

Note: This table includes students at OSU-Tulsa, but does not include non-degree-seeking new freshmen and new concurrent high school students.

Student Profile books prior to Fall 2006 included new concurrent high school students on this page.

# ACADEMIC INFORMATION

#### 27 26.1 26.0 26.0 26.0 25.9 25.9 25.9 26 25.8 25.8 25.8 25.6 25.2 25.2 25.1 25.0 25.0 24.9 24.9 25 24.8 24.8 24.8 24.7 25.0 24.7 24.7 24.9 24 8 24.9 24.8 24.8 24.8 24.8 24.7 24.7 24.7 24.6 24.6 24.6 24.4 24.4 24.3 24.3 24.2 24.3 24.2 24 24.1 24.0 23.9 23.9 23.7 23.6 23.6 23.5 23.5 23

## TEN-YEAR COMPARISON OF ACT SCORES FOR NEW FRESHMEN OKLAHOMA STATE UNIVERSITY FALL SEMESTERS 2005 THROUGH 2015

*Note:* Averages reflect the highest value for each subscore that a student received. ACT composite scores are the average of the highest of each subscore received.

2010

-Composite -- Math -- Reading -- English -- Nat. Sci.

2011

2012

2013

2014

2015

2009

22

21

2005

2006

2007

2008

College		ACT		SAT
	Count	Composite	Count	Composite
Ag. Sciences & Natural Res.	440	25.5	46	1,100
Arts & Sciences	805	25.5	86	1,147
Spears School of Business	529	24.9	88	1,126
Education	203	23.9	28	1,082
Engineering & Architecture	729	27.3	101	1,183
Div. of Technology	41	25.7	6	1,230
Human Sciences	223	24.1	24	1,063
Overall College Average	2,970	25.6	379	1,137
University College Advising	676	21.1	123	940
Overall Average	3,646	24.8	502	1,089

## COMPOSITE ACT AND SAT AVERAGES OF NEW FRESHMEN BY COLLEGE OKLAHOMA STATE UNIVERSITY FALL SEMESTER 2015

Note: Composite scores in this table are calculated using the highest subscores obtained for each student. If students have taken both the ACT and the SAT, only the higher score is reported.



#### DISTRIBUTION OF NEW FRESHMEN BY COMPOSITE ACT SCORE OKLAHOMA STATE UNIVERSITY FALL SEMESTER 2015

Composite				_	Cumulative
ACT Score	Female	Male	Total	Percent	Percent
36	2	1	3	0.08%	0.08%
35	4	14	18	0.49%	0.58%
34	13	27	40	1.10%	1.67%
33	21	33	54	1.48%	3.15%
32	51	56	107	2.93%	6.09%
31	62	74	136	3.73%	9.82%
30	67	90	157	4.31%	14.13%
29	81	107	188	5.16%	19.28%
28	127	108	235	6.45%	25.73%
27	133	128	261	7.16%	32.89%
26	148	128	276	7.57%	40.46%
25	189	200	389	10.67%	51.12%
24	171	173	344	9.43%	60.56%
23	172	110	282	7.73%	68.29%
22	172	141	313	8.58%	76.88%
21	196	108	304	8.34%	85.22%
20	126	87	213	5.84%	91.06%
19	86	56	142	3.89%	94.95%
18	43	36	79	2.17%	97.12%
17	47	18	65	1.78%	98.90%
16	18	8	26	0.71%	99.62%
15	3	5	8	0.22%	99.84%
14	2	2	4	0.11%	99.95%
13	2	0	2	0.05%	100.00%
Total	1,936	1,710	3,646	100.0%	100.00%

Note: ACT scores are only included in this table if they represent the highest test score available for the student. If the student's SAT score (converted to an ACT equivalent) is higher, then the ACT score is not included here.

	/	ACT	SAT			
Ethnicity	Count	Composite	Count	Composite		
White	2,551	25.3	326	1,115		
African American	165	20.9	49	937		
Native American	165	23.7	6	1,097		
Hispanic	277	23.6	68	1,063		
Asian	58	25.1	4	1,193		
Pacific Islander	6	25.8	1	1,200		
Multiracial	415	24.4	29	1,097		
International	6	25.7	18	1,076		
Unknown	3	21.0	1	1,220		
Gender						
Female	1,936	24.3	210	1,052		
Male	1,710	25.3	292	1,115		
Total	3,646	24.8	502	1,089		

## ACT AND SAT AVERAGES OF NEW FRESHMEN BY ETHNICITY AND GENDER OKLAHOMA STATE UNIVERSITY FALL SEMESTER 2015

*Note:* Composite scores in this table are calculated using the highest subscores obtained for each student. If students have taken both the ACT and the SAT, only the higher score is reported.

#### OKLAHOMA HIGH SCHOOL ACT PARTICIPATION STATISTICS OKLAHOMA STATE UNIVERSITY 2010 THROUGH 2015

201	10	20 <sup>-</sup>	11	20	12	201	13	20	14	20	15
39,808		37,719		39,085		38,616		37,748		37,280	
28,343		28,223		29,342		28,988		28,682		30,844	
7,946		7,836		8,121		7,808		7,536		7,951	
2,908	36.6%	2,983	38.1%	3,227	39.7%	3,061	39.2%	2,984	39.6%	3,202	40.3%
5,038	63.4%	4,853	61.9%	4,894	60.3%	4,747	60.8%	4,552	60.4%	4,749	59.7%
8,696		9,914		12,056		11,064		12,281		12,501	
7,079 81.4% 3,554 50.2%		8,099 81.7% 3,896 48.1%		9,351 77.6% 4,289 45.9%		8,411 76.0% 3,872 46.0%		9,192 74.8% 4,057 44.1%		9,392 75.1% 4,177 44.5%	
	39,808 28,343 7,946 2,908 5,038 8,696 7,079 81.4% 3,554	28,343 7,946 2,908 36.6% 5,038 63.4% 8,696 7,079 81.4% 3,554	39,808 37,719   28,343 28,223   7,946 7,836   2,908 36.6% 2,983   5,038 63.4% 4,853   8,696 9,914   7,079 8,099   81.4% 81.7%	39,808 37,719   28,343 28,223   7,946 7,836   2,908 36.6% 2,983   5,038 63.4% 4,853 61.9%   8,696 9,914 7,079 8,099   81.4% 81.7% 3,896	39,808   37,719   39,085     28,343   28,223   29,342     7,946   7,836   8,121     2,908   36.6%   2,983   38.1%     5,038   63.4%   4,853   61.9%   4,894     8,696   9,914   12,056   7,079   8,099   9,351     81.4%   81.7%   77.6%   3,896   4,289	39,808 37,719 39,085   28,343 28,223 29,342   7,946 7,836 8,121   2,908 36.6% 2,983 38.1%   5,038 63.4% 4,853 61.9% 4,894 60.3%   8,696 9,914 12,056   7,079 8,099 9,351   81.4% 81.7% 77.6%   3,554 3,896 4,289	39,808   37,719   39,085   38,616     28,343   28,223   29,342   28,988     7,946   7,836   8,121   7,808     2,908   36.6%   2,983   38.1%   3,227   39.7%   3,061     5,038   63.4%   4,853   61.9%   4,894   60.3%   4,747     8,696   9,914   12,056   11,064     7,079   8,099   9,351   8,411     81.4%   81.7%   77.6%   76.0%     3,554   3,896   4,289   3,872	39,808 37,719 39,085 38,616   28,343 28,223 29,342 28,988   7,946 7,836 8,121 7,808   2,908 36.6% 2,983 38.1% 3,227 39.7% 3,061 39.2%   5,038 63.4% 4,853 61.9% 4,894 60.3% 4,747 60.8%   8,696 9,914 12,056 11,064   7,079 8,099 9,351 8,411   81.4% 3,896 4,289 3,872	39,808   37,719   39,085   38,616   37,748     28,343   28,223   29,342   28,988   28,682     7,946   7,836   8,121   7,808   7,536     2,908   36.6%   2,983   38.1%   3,227   39.7%   3,061   39.2%   2,984     5,038   63.4%   4,853   61.9%   4,894   60.3%   4,747   60.8%   4,552     8,696   9,914   12,056   11,064   12,281     7,079   8,099   9,351   8,411   9,192     81.4%   81.7%   77.6%   76.0%   74.8%     3,554   3,896   4,289   3,872   4,057	39,808 37,719 39,085 38,616 37,748   28,343 28,223 29,342 28,988 28,682   7,946 7,836 8,121 7,808 7,536   2,908 36.6% 2,983 38.1% 3,227 39.7% 3,061 39.2% 2,984 39.6%   5,038 63.4% 4,853 61.9% 4,894 60.3% 4,747 60.8% 4,552 60.4%   8,696 9,914 12,056 11,064 12,281 12,281   7,079 8,099 9,351 8,411 9,192 74.8%   3,554 3,896 4,289 3,872 4,057	39,808   37,719   39,085   38,616   37,748   37,280     28,343   28,223   29,342   28,988   28,682   30,844     7,946   7,836   8,121   7,808   7,536   7,951     2,908   36.6%   2,983   38.1%   3,227   39.7%   3,061   39.2%   2,984   39.6%   3,202     5,038   63.4%   4,853   61.9%   4,894   60.3%   4,747   60.8%   4,552   60.4%   4,749     8,696   9,914   12,056   11,064   12,281   12,501     7,079   8,099   9,351   8,411   9,192   9,392     81.4%   3,896   4,289   3,872   4,057   4,177

<sup>1</sup>Source - Oklahoma High School Graduates - Projections, Oklahoma State Regents for Higher Education (Actuals through 2012, projections for 2013 through 2015) <sup>2</sup>Source - ACT Profile Report - State, Graduating Class 2015, Oklahoma

\*This includes only Oklahoma high school graduates who took the ACT prior to graduation in the year indicated.

\*\*This includes only those students eligible for college enrollment in the fall semester of the year indicated and does not include multiple ACT scores for any one student. Student Profiles prior to Fall 2003 may include multiple ACT scores per person.

## DISTRIBUTION OF FRESHMEN HIGH SCHOOL GRADE POINT AVERAGES OKLAHOMA STATE UNIVERSITY FALL SEMESTER 2015



GPA	Number	Cumulative Number	Percent	Cumulative Percent
4.0	654	654	15.66%	15.66%
3.9	453	1,107	10.85%	26.51%
3.8	384	1,491	9.20%	35.70%
3.7	347	1,838	8.31%	44.01%
3.6	357	2,195	8.55%	52.56%
3.5	343	2,538	8.21%	60.78%
3.4	346	2,884	8.29%	69.06%
3.3	313	3,197	7.50%	76.56%
3.2	250	3,447	5.99%	82.54%
3.1	200	3,647	4.79%	87.33%
3.0	188	3,835	4.50%	91.83%
2.9	112	3,947	2.68%	94.52%
2.8	94	4,041	2.25%	96.77%
2.7	45	4,086	1.08%	97.84%
2.6	36	4,122	0.86%	98.71%
2.5	16	4,138	0.38%	99.09%
2.4	18	4,156	0.43%	99.52%
2.3	10	4,166	0.24%	99.76%
2.2	5	4,171	0.12%	99.88%
2.1	1	4,172	0.02%	99.90%
2.0	2	4,174	0.05%	99.95%
<2.0	2	4,176	0.05%	100.0%
Total	4,176	4,176	100.0%	100.0%

Note: One new freshman (including international, home schooled, and adult admission students) did not supply a high school GPA.

The average high school GPA reported was 3.52. The average high school core GPA calculated was 3.60.



### RANK IN HIGH SCHOOL CLASS BY NUMBER OF NEW FRESHMEN & PERCENT IN EACH RANK OKLAHOMA STATE UNIVERSITY FALL SEMESTER 2015

Rank	Number	Cumulative Number	Percent	Cumulative Percent
Top 5%	542	542	15.54%	15.54%
>5%-10%	398	940	11.41%	26.96%
>10%-15%	350	1,290	10.04%	36.99%
>15%-20%	346	1,636	9.92%	46.92%
>20%-25%	318	1,954	9.12%	56.04%
>25%-30%	261	2,215	7.48%	63.52%
>30%-35%	230	2,445	6.60%	70.12%
>35%-40%	199	2,644	5.71%	75.82%
>40%-45%	187	2,831	5.36%	81.19%
>45%-50%	141	2,972	4.04%	85.23%
>50%-55%	123	3,095	3.53%	88.76%
>55%-60%	119	3,214	3.41%	92.17%
>60%-65%	87	3,301	2.49%	94.67%
>65%-70%	61	3,362	1.75%	96.42%
>70%-75%	48	3,410	1.38%	97.79%
>75%-80%	34	3,444	0.98%	98.77%
Lower 20%	43	3,487	1.23%	100.0%

Note: 690 new freshmen (including international, home schooled, and adult admission students) did not supply a high school rank.

## AVERAGE CUMULATIVE GRADE POINT AVERAGE BY ETHNICITY AND GENDER OKLAHOMA STATE UNIVERSITY FALL SEMESTER 2015



*Note:* The data presented above includes 15,067 undergraduates and 3,177 graduates for whom a cumulative GPA was reported. This chart excludes professional students, new transfers, and new freshmen, but includes students at OSU-Tulsa.

<u>л</u>

## AVERAGE CUMULATIVE GRADE POINT AVERAGE OF UNDERGRADUATE STUDENTS BY COLLEGE AND DIVISION OKLAHOMA STATE UNIVERSITY FALL SEMESTER 2015



*Note:* This chart includes 14,458 undergraduates enrolled for Fall 2015 for whom a cumulative GPA was reported. This chart excludes professional students, new freshmen, new transfers, and University College, but includes students enrolled at OSU-Tulsa.

## AVERAGE CUMULATIVE GRADE POINT AVERAGE OF UNIVERSITY COLLEGE ADVISING STUDENTS OKLAHOMA STATE UNIVERSITY FALL SEMESTER 2015



Note: This chart includes 609 students enrolled in University College Advising in the Fall 2015 semester for whom a cumulative GPA was reported.
## AVERAGE CUMULATIVE GRADE POINT AVERAGE OF GRADUATE STUDENTS BY COLLEGE OKLAHOMA STATE UNIVERSITY FALL SEMESTER 2015



\*Center for Veterinary Health Sciences professional students are excluded from the overall average.

\*\*Interdisciplinary graduate programs that do not have a specific area of specialization are reported in the Graduate College.

Note: This chart includes 3,177 graduate students and 240 professional students enrolled in the Fall 2015 semester for whom a cumulative GPA was reported. This chart does not include new transfer students but does include students enrolled at OSU-Tulsa.

## AVERAGE CUMULATIVE GRADE POINT AVERAGE OF STUDENTS BY CLASS LEVEL OKLAHOMA STATE UNIVERSITY FALL SEMESTER 2015



\*Includes students enrolled previously who have earned fewer than 28 semester credit hours. This does not include Fall 2015 new freshmen.

*Note:* This chart includes 18,244 students enrolled in the Fall 2015 semester for whom a cumulative GPA was reported. This chart excludes professional students, new freshmen, and new transfer students, but includes students enrolled at OSU-Tulsa.

55

## DEGREES GRANTED



*Note*: Interdisciplinary graduate programs that do not have a specific area of specialization are reported in the Graduate College. This page does not include the 87 professional degrees granted by the Center for Veterinary Health Sciences.

#### DEGREES GRANTED BY COLLEGE, DEGREE LEVEL, AND SEMESTER OKLAHOMA STATE UNIVERSITY ACADEMIC YEAR 2014-2015

		Bachelor			Master			Doctorate	Э	Р	rofessiona	al	Grand
College	Summer 14	Fall 14	Spring 15	Summer 14	Fall 14	Spring 15	Summer 14	Fall 14	Spring 15	Summer 14	Fall 14	Spring 15	Total
Ag Sci & Nat Res	49	158	306	37	37	53	11	13	8	0	0	0	672
Arts & Sciences	140	245	656	37	44	97	29	13	26	0	0	0	1,287
Spears Schl of Bus	133	336	661	85	184	201	4	12	8	0	0	0	1,624
Education	48	157	258	37	53	87	24	12	23	0	0	0	699
Engr, Arch, & Tech	40	193	387	53	81	123	12	14	20	0	0	0	923
ح Graduate College*	0	0	0	10	12	17	1	1	5	0	0	0	46
Human Sciences	56	103	236	18	19	18	4	2	2	0	0	0	458
College Total	466	1,192	2,504	277	430	596	85	67	92	0	0	0	5,709
Cntr for Vet Hlth Sci	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	2	1	84	87
Grand Total	466	1,192	2,504	277	430	596	85	67	92	2	1	84	5,796

\*Interdisciplinary graduate programs that do not have a specific area of specialization are reported in the Graduate College.

Note: The Master and Doctorate degrees are reported in the college that administers the department in which the major courses are taken by the student.

#### UNDERGRADUATE DEGREES GRANTED BY COLLEGE, ETHNICITY, AND GENDER OKLAHOMA STATE UNIVERSITY ACADEMIC YEARS 2012-2013 THROUGH 2014-2015

			Afric		Nati						Pacit	-							_		Grand
College	Whi F	ite M	Ameri F	can M	Ameri F	can M	Hispa F	nic M	Asia F	n M	Island F	der M	Multira F	acial M	Interna F	tional M	Unkn F	own M	To F	tal M	Total
Ag Sci & Nat Res	Г	IVI	F	IVI	F	IVI	Г	IVI	г	IVI	F	IVI	F	IVI	F	IVI	Г	IVI	Г	IVI	
2012-13	192	176	2	0	9	23	4	3	1	0	0	0	18	14	2	1	0	1	228	218	446
2012-13	210	195	5	0	16	16	6	5	0	0	0	0	14	11	3	1	1	2	-	230	440
2013-14	222	212	3	2	17	19	9	4	0	0	0	0	15	7		1	1	0		245	513
		212	0	-	.,	10	0		Ū	Ū	0	0	10			•		0	200	210	010
Arts & Sciences 2012-13	443	205	22	15	20	21	26	14	F	7	0	0	42	27	6	2	15	5	591	387	978
2012-13 2013-14	443 461	285 333	23 31	15 17	30 45	21	26 23	14 18	5 9	-	0	0	43 54	37 36	6	3 7	15 7	5 6	640	387 449	
2013-14 2014-15	461	333 303	29	17	45 37	24 20	23 35	18	9 8	8 8	0 0	0	54 41	36 21	10 11	3		6 6	640 646	449 395	1,089 1,041
	482	303	29	15	37	20	35	19	8	8	0	0	41	21	11	3	3	6	646	395	1,041
Spears School of Bus																					
2012-13	272	386	20	14	21	27	22	17	6	11	0	0	29	27	16	11	3	3		496	885
2013-14	312	478	16	27	25	30	27	26	6	13	0	0	29	29	9	21	5	10		634	1,063
2014-15	328	507	12	22	25	39	28	27	13	11	0	1	26	36	23	28	2	2	457	673	1,130
Education																					
2012-13	221	116	5	17	17	10	8	11	1	4	0	0	20	14	2	2	4	4	278	178	456
2013-14	225	107	6	14	11	12	4	8	2	2	1	1	11	10	1	0	4	2	265	156	421
2014-15	213	143	6	8	24	13	10	9	0	2	0	0	23	6	4	1	1	0	281	182	463
Engr, Arch, & Tech																					
2012-13	53	314	2	14	5	15	8	21	3	7	0	1	3	28	3	25	0	9	77	434	511
2013-14	69	390	10	8	5	20	7	18	1	11	0	0	7	36	5	17	2	14	106	514	620
2014-15	63	393	7	3	7	29	7	12	3	7	0	0	3	32	8	38		6		520	620
Human Sciences																					
2012-13	249	29	7	4	17	3	9	4	6	0	0	0	26	1	10	10	0	1	324	52	376
2013-14	256	41	11		30	3	15	1	4	0	0	0	21	3		.0		. 1	366	58	424
2014-15	239	38	15	4	23	3	13	2	4	0	0	0	23	0		7		1	340	55	395
				-		-		_		-	-	-		-		-	_				
Total 2012-13	1,430	1,306	59	64	99	99	77	70	22	29	0	1	139	121	39	52	22	23	1,887	1,765	3,652
2012-13		1,544	59 79	66	132	99 105	82	76	22	29 34	1	1	139	121	56	52 55		23 35		2,041	3,052 4,102
2013-14	1,535		79	66 54	132	105	02 102	76	22	34 28	0	1	130	125	50 68	55 78			2,001	-	4,102
	1,547	1,000	12		155	120	102	- 13	20	20	0		101	102	- 00	10		10	2,032	2,070	7,102
Grand Total									-					•				-		50	
2012-13	2,73		123		19		147		51		1		26	-	91		45		3,6		
2013-14	3,07		145		23		158		56		2		26		11		55		4,1		
2014-15	3,14	43	126	Ó	25	Ō	17	)	56		1		23	3	14	b	26	)	4,1	62	

#### MASTERS DEGREES GRANTED BY COLLEGE, ETHNICITY, AND GENDER OKLAHOMA STATE UNIVERSITY ACADEMIC YEARS 2012-2013 THROUGH 2014-2015

			Afric		Nativ						Paci										
	Whi		Ameri		Ameri		Hispa		Asia		Islan		Multira		Interna		Unkn		To		Grand
College	F	М	F	Μ	F	М	F	М	F	М	F	Μ	F	Μ	F	Μ	F	Μ	F	М	Total
Ag Sci & Nat Res																					
2012-13	35	32	2	2	4	2 1	4	0	0	0	0	0	2	4	16	13	0	1	63	54	117
2013-14	50	40	0	0	2	1	1	1	0	0	0	0	2	3	7	9	1	1	63	55	118
2014-15	45	31	2	2	3	0	2	2	2	1	0	0	3	4	16	11	1	2	74	53	127
Arts & Sciences																					
2012-13	54	55	1	1	4	1	3	1	1	3	0	0	5	2	22	20	0	2 0	90	85	175
2013-14	60	56	1	1	2	3	9	2	1	2	0	0	7	1	4	26	1	0	85	91	176
2014-15	60	54	2	6	3	0	4	2	0	0	0	0	5	6	12	24	0	0	86	92	178
Spears School of Bus																					
2012-13	65	150	3	3	3	8	3	9	3	3	0	0	3	10	23	33	0	2	103	218	321
2013-14	62	202	1	7	7	7	1	11	3	9	0	1	2	4		75	4	1	122	317	439
2014-15	66	209	2	5	7	2	5	15	4	10	0	0	3	16		88	0	1	124	346	470
Education		200	_			_	•				•	Ū	•		0.					0.0	
2012-13	90	30	6	1	5	3	5	1	0	1	0	0	3	0	3	0	0	3	112	39	151
2012-10	94	41	5	2	4	5	3	7	1	0	Õ	Ő	9	3		1	Ő	0	120	59	179
2014-15	104	35	5	2	6	0	7	4	2	1	0	0	7	3		0	1	0	132	45	177
Engr, Arch, & Tech	104	00	U	2	U	0	,	т	2		U	U	,	0	U	0	-	U	102	-10	177
2012-13	11	51	1	5	1	4	1	3	0	7	0	0	1	2	26	97	2	5	43	174	217
2012-10	7	55	1	3	0	0	2	4	4	3	0	0	0	2 2	21	84	1	1	36	152	188
2014-15	11	75	0	5	0	1	0	2	0	3	0	0	1	4		113	0	1	53	204	257
Human Sciences		10	U	5	U	•	0	2	0	0	0	U		т	1	110	0		00	204	207
2012-13	30	3	3	0	1	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	2	0	3	1	0	0	40	1	44
2012-13	37	5	1	1	0	0	2	0	0	0	0	0	3	0		4	0	0	46	10	56
2013-14	34	3	1	1	3	0	1	0	2	0	0	0	2	0		2	1	0	49	6	55
Graduate College*	54	5		- 1	5	0	1	0	2	0	0	0	2	0	5	2	1	0	43	0	
2012-13	20	19	2	4	4	1	3	0	1	0	1	0	1	1	9	6	1	1	42	32	74
2012-13	18	14	2	4	4	1	0	1	1	0	0	0	0	0		4	0	0	42	22	63
2013-14	8	9	ے 1	0	0	2 0	2	0	0	2	0	0	2	0		4 5	0	0	23	16	39
Total	0	9	1	0	0	0	2	0	0	2	0	0	2	0	10	5	0	0	23	10	
2012-13	305	340	18	16	22	10	20	1.4	F	1.4	1	0	17	19	102	170	0	14	493	606	1,099
	305			16	22	19 18	20	14	5	14	1	0 1					3 7			606	
2013-14 2014-15	328 328	413 416	11 13	15 21	16 22	18 3	18 21	26 25	10 10	14 17	0 0	1	23 23	13 33	100 121	203 243	7	3 ⊿	513 541	706 762	1,219
Grand Total	320	410	13	21	22	3	∠1	20	10	17	U	U	23	33	121	243	3	4	541	102	1,303
2012-13	64	5	34		41		34		19		1		26		27	2	1	7	1.0	00	
	-	-									-		36			_			1,0		
2013-14	74 74		26 34		34 25		44 46		24 27		1		36 56		30 36		1(		1,2		
2014-15	74	4	- 34	•	25		40		21		0		36		30	4	1		1,3	03	

\*Interdisciplinary graduate programs that do not have a specific area of specialization are reported in the Graduate College.

*Note:* Degrees are reported in the college that grants the degree.

#### DOCTORATE DEGREES GRANTED BY COLLEGE, ETHNICITY, AND GENDER OKLAHOMA STATE UNIVERSITY ACADEMIC YEARS 2012-2013 THROUGH 2014-2015

			Afric		Nati						Paci										
	Whi		Amer		Amer		Hispa		Asia		Islan		Multira		Interna		Unkr		Tot		Grand
College	F	Μ	F	М	F	Μ	F	М	F	Μ	F	М	F	Μ	F	М	F	М	F	М	Total
Ag Sci & Nat Res																					
2012-13	4	8	0	0	0	0	0	0		1	0	0	0	0		13	1	0	16	22	38
2013-14	6	7	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	1	0	0	0	1	8	9	0	0	15	18	
2014-15	7	8	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	1	0	0	0	1	6	8	0	0	14	18	32
Arts & Sciences																					
2012-13	10	14	3	0		0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		15	0	0	27	29	56
2013-14	20	17	1	0	0	0	1	0	0	1	0	0	1	0	9	17	1	1	33	36	69
2014-15	15	19	0	0	0	0	2	0	0	1	0	0	1	2	11	15	0	2	29	39	68
Spears School of Bus																					
2012-13	1	8	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	3	5	0	2	4	15	19
2013-14	1	5	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		6	0	0	4	11	15
2014-15	2	15	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	2	1	1	0	1	4	20	24
Education																					
2012-13	34	14	1	1	2	1	0	0	0	1	0	0	1	2	4	2	0	0	42	21	63
2013-14	24	16	3	0	1	2	5	1	2	0	0	0	2	1	2	2	0	0	39	22	61
2014-15	30	14	2	1	1	1	3	0		0	0	0	0	1	2	1	0	0	41	18	59
Engr, Arch, & Tech					-			-	-	-		-	-		_	-	-	-			
2012-13	0	9	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	1	6	25	0	1	7	36	43
2013-14	1	4	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		23		0	9	28	37
2014-15	1	6	0	0	0	1	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0		29		0	9	37	46
Human Sciences		-	-	-	-		-		-	-		-	-	-	-		-	-	-		
2012-13	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	5	3	0	0	5	5	10
2013-14	9	Ó	0	0	0	0	0	0	-	0	0	0	1	0	6	2	-	0	17	2	19
2014-15	1	1	1	0	0	0	2	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	2	0	0	0	7	1	8
Graduate College*	-	-	-	-	-	-	_	-		-	-	-		-	_	-	-	-	-	-	-
2012-13	4	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	4	0	0	5	5	10
2013-14	2	2	1	1	0	0	0	0	-	0	0	0	0	0	-	1	1	0	5	4	
2014-15	1	1	0	0	0 0	Ő	0 0	0	-	Ő	0	0	0	0	-	2	0	0	4	3	
Total	•		Ū	Ũ	U	0	Ŭ	0	Ŭ	U	Ū	0	Ū	Ŭ	Ŭ	-		0	•	0	
2012-13	53	55	5	1	4	1	0	1	2	2	0	0	1	3	40	67	1	3	106	133	239
2012-10	63	51	5	2	1	2	6	1	4	2	0	0	4	2		60		1	122	121	243
2014-15	57	64	4	2	1	2	8	1	3	2	0	Ő	2	6	33	56		3	108	136	
Grand Total	07	01	-	2		2	J		5	~	5	J	-	0	00	00	Ŭ	0	100	100	2 7 7
2012-13	10	8	6		5		1		4		0		4		10	7	4	1	23	9	
2012-10	11	-	7		3		7		6		0		6		96			-	24		
2013-14	12		6		3		9		5		0		8		89			•	24		
2014-15	12		0		3		3		5		0		0		03	,		,	24	-	

\*Interdisciplinary graduate programs that do not have a specific area of specialization are reported in the Graduate College.

*Note:* Degrees are reported in the college that grants the degree.

#### DEGREES GRANTED BY LEVEL, ETHNICITY, AND GENDER OKLAHOMA STATE UNIVERSITY ACADEMIC YEAR 2014-2015

			Afric	can	Nati	ve					Pac	ific									
	White		Amer	ican	Amer	ican	Hispa	anic	Asia	an	Islar	der	Multir	acial	Interna	tional	Unkno	own	Тс	otal	Grand
Degree	FI	М	F	М	F	М	F	М	F	М	F	М	F	М	F	М	F	М	F	М	Total
Bachelor	1,547 1,5	596	72	54	133	123	102	73	28	28	0	1	131	102	68	78	11	15	2,092	2,070	4,162
Master	328 4	416	13	21	22	3	21	25	10	17	0	0	23	33	121	243	3	4	541	762	1,303
Doctorate	57	64	4	2	1	2	8	1	3	2	0	0	2	6	33	56	0	3	108	136	244
DVM	56	21	0	0	0	1	3	2	2	1	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	61	26	87
Total	1,988 2,0	097	89	77	156	129	134	101	43	48	0	1	156	142	222	377	14	22	2,802	2,994	5,796
Grand Total	4,085		16	6	28	5	23	5	<b>9</b> 1		1		29	8	59	9	36	5	5,7	796	

#### CERTIFICATES GRANTED OKLAHOMA STATE UNIVERSITY ACADEMIC YEAR 2014-2015

Undergraduate Certificates:

- 3 Environmental Studies
- 2 Geographic Information Systems

Graduate Certificates: 2 - Aerospace Security

59

- 14 Business Data Mining
- 2 Business Sustainability
- 4 Entrepreneurship
- 2 Engineering & Technology Management
- 5 Global Issues
- 2 Grassland Management
- 3 Information Assurance
- 5 Interdisciplinary Toxicology
- 4 Marketing Analytics
- 2 Non-Profit Management
- 8 Online Teaching
- 1 University Faculty Preparation

#### Total Certificates Awarded:

#### DEGREES GRANTED BY COLLEGE, DEPARTMENT, AND LEVEL OKLAHOMA STATE UNIVERSITY ACADEMIC YEAR 2014-2015

	Bachelor	Masters	Doctorate	Total
Ag. Educ., Communications, & Leadership	71	24	2	97
Agricultural Economics	106	17	4	127
Animal Science	196	22	7	225
Biochemistry & Molecular Biology	28	3	4	35
Dean of Agriculture	21	23	0	44
Entomology & Plant Pathology	3	11	4	18
Horticulture & Landscape Architecture	24	3	0	27
Natural Resource Ecology & Mgmt.	45	19	2	66
Plant & Soil Sciences	19	5	9	33
Total Ag. Sciences & Natural Resources	513	127	32	672

#### COLLEGE OF AGRICULTURAL SCIENCES AND NATURAL RESOURCES

### COLLEGE OF ARTS AND SCIENCES

	Bachelor	Masters	Doctorate	Total
Art	48	1	0	49
Biochemistry & Molecular Biology	16	0	0	16
Botany	5	2	0	7
Chemistry	4	3	11	18
Communication Sciences & Disorders	78	26	0	104
Computer Science	27	19	3	49
Dean of Arts & Sciences	68	0	0	68
Economics & Legal Studies	11	0	0	11
English	50	23	11	84
Foreign Languages & Literature	16	0	0	16
Geography	8	5	2	15
Geology	37	20	1	58
History	26	5	6	37
Integrative Biology	99	8	4	111
Mathematics	21	9	6	36
Media and Strategic Communications	174	6	0	180
Microbiology & Molecular Genetics	29	2	7	38
Music	36	7	0	43
Philosophy	5	3	0	8
Physics	7	0	1	8
Political Science	40	25	2	67
Psychology	156	4	11	171
Sociology	61	3	2	66
Statistics	3	2	1	6
Theatre	16	5	0	21
Total Arts & Sciences	1,041	178	68	1,287

#### WILLIAM S. SPEARS SCHOOL OF BUSINESS

	Bachelor	Masters	Doctorate	Total
Accounting	148	48	0	196
Dean of Business Administration	60	254	12	326
Economics & Legal Studies	99	4	1	104
Entrepreneurship	52	39	3	94
Finance	145	8	2	155
Management	311	0	4	315
Marketing	215	0	0	215
Management Science & Info. Systems	100	117	2	219
Total Spears School of Business	1,130	470	24	1,624

COLLE	GE OF EDUCA	TION		
	Bachelor	Masters	Doctorate	Total
Applied Health & Educational Psychology	110	81	26	217
Dean of Education	65	0	0	65
Educational Studies	78	39	28	145
Teaching & Curriculum Leadership	210	57	5	272
Total Education	463	177	59	699

	Bachelor	Masters	Doctorate	Total
Architecture	53	0	0	53
Biosystems & Agricultural Engineering	18	4	4	26
Chemical Engineering	36	13	10	59
Civil & Environmental Engineering	43	26	4	73
Dean of Engineering	5	0	0	5
Electrical & Computer Engineering	57	73	16	146
Engineering Technology	155	0	0	155
Industrial Engineering & Management	26	96	2	124
Materials Science & Engineering	0	1	0	1
Mechanical & Aerospace Engineering	227	44	10	281
Total Engineering, Arch., & Tech	620	257	46	923

	GRADUATE COLLE	GE		
	Bachelor	Masters	Doctorate	Total
Environmental Sciences	0	5	1	6
Interdisciplinary Science	0	1	0	1
International Studies	0	32	0	32
Plant Science	0	0	1	1
Veterinary Biomedical Sciences	0	1	5	6
Total Graduate College	0	39	7	46

COLLE	GE OF HUMAN SC			
	Bachelor	Masters	Doctorate	Total
Dean of Human Sciences	18	5	0	23
Design, Housing & Merchandising	66	2	2	70
Hotel & Restaurant Administration	99	3	1	103
Human Development & Family Science	116	19	3	138
Nutritional Sciences	96	26	2	124
Total Human Sciences	395	55	8	458

*Note:* Interdisciplinary graduate programs that do not have a specific area of specialization are reported in the Graduate College.

This table does not include the 87 professional degrees granted by the Center for Veterinary Health Sciences.

#### UNDERGRADUATE DEGREES GRANTED BY COLLEGE AND GENDER OKLAHOMA STATE UNIVERSITY ACADEMIC YEARS 2005-2006 THROUGH 2014-2015

College	2005-06	2006-07	2007-08	2008-09	2009-10	2010-11	2011-12	2012-13	2013-14	2014-15
Ag Sci & Nat Res										
Female	176	181	225	200	209	181	242	228	255	268
Male	215	214	232	231	219	233	222	218	230	245
Total	391	395	457	431	428	414	464	446	485	513
Arts & Sciences										
Female	572	640	590	573	558	542	567	591	640	646
Male	446	463	430	466	409	419	387	387	449	395
Total	1,018	1,103	1,020	1,039	967	961	954	978	1,089	1,041
Spears School of Bus										
Female	431	393	432	424	399	414	416	389	429	457
Male	584	581	593	588	610	606	622	496	634	673
Total	1,015	974	1,025	1,012	1,009	1,020	1,038	885	1,063	1,130
Education										
Female	245	261	281	259	266	232	236	278	265	281
Male	162	172	182	166	163	157	183	178	156	182
Total	407	433	463	425	429	389	419	456	421	463
Engr, Arch, & Tech										
Female	79	76	64	64	84	76	86	77	106	100
Male	400	383	377	432	409	421	396	434	514	520
Total	479	459	441	496	493	497	482	511	620	620
Human Sciences										
Female	324	304	348	368	403	318	357	324	366	
Male	64	44	68	62	58	52	61	52	58	55
Total	388	348	416	430	461	370	418	376	424	395
Totals										
Female	1,827	1,855	1,940	1,888	1,919	1,763	1,904	1,887	2,061	2,092
Male	1,871	1,857	1,882	1,945	1,868	1,888	1,871	1,765	2,041	2,070
Total	3,698	3,712	3,822	3,833	3,787	3,651	3,775	3,652	4,102	4,162

Note: Degrees are reported in the college that grants the degree.

#### MASTERS DEGREES GRANTED BY COLLEGE AND GENDER OKLAHOMA STATE UNIVERSITY ACADEMIC YEARS 2005-2006 THROUGH 2014-2015

College	2005-06	2006-07	2007-08	2008-09	2009-10	2010-11	2011-12	2012-13	2013-14	2014-15
Ag Sci & Nat Res										
Female	25	26	51	45	56	44	74	63	63	74
Male	18	21	26	38	47	54	56	54	55	53
Total	43	47	77	83	103	98	130	117	118	127
Arts & Sciences										
Female	82	88	64	78	73	64	105	90	85	86
Male	94	63	84	76	73	73	110	85	91	92
Total	176	151	148	154	146	137	215	175	176	178
Spears School of Bus										
Female	67	87	74	101	93	108	92	103	122	124
Male	136	142	166	162	184	197	205	218	317	346
Total	203	229	240	263	277	305	297	321	439	470
Education										
Female	113	99	107	111	108	135	142	112	120	132
Male	31	37	48	46	44	39	51	39	59	45
Total	144	136	155	157	152	174	193	151	179	177
Engr, Arch, & Tech										
Female	45	25	28	42	32	36	57	43	36	53
Male	155	103	105	167	163	199	189	174	152	204
Total	200	128	133	209	195	235	246	217	188	257
Human Sciences										
Female	46	29	41	45	40	35	52	40	46	49
Male	12	8	8	7	8	9	10	4	10	6
Total	58	37	49	52	48	44	62	44	56	55
Graduate College*										
Female	39	38	38	46	50	49	53	42	41	23
Male	41	34	32	28	36	31	35	32	22	16
Total	80	72	70	74	86	80	88	74	63	39
Totals										
Female	417	392	403	468	452	471	575	493	513	541
Male	487	408	469	524	555	602	656	606	706	762
Total	904	800	872	992	1,007	1,073	1,231	1,099	1,219	1,303

\*Interdisciplinary graduate programs that do not have a specific area of specialization are reported in the Graduate College.

*Note:* Degrees are reported in the college that grants the degree.

65

#### DOCTORATE & PROFESSIONAL DEGREES GRANTED BY COLLEGE AND GENDER OKLAHOMA STATE UNIVERSITY ACADEMIC YEARS 2005-2006 THROUGH 2014-2015

College	2005-06	2006-07	2007-08	2008-09	2009-10	2010-11	2011-12	2012-13	2013-14	2014-15
Ag Sci & Nat Res										
Female	11	7	7	9	14	14		16		14
Male	22	21	20	14	21	12	20	22	18	18
Total	33	28	27	23	35	26	35	38	33	32
Arts & Sciences										
Female	13	15	11	17	23	14	12	27	33	29
Male	20	29	22	21	26	31	29	29	36	39
Total	33	44	33	38	49	45	41	56	69	68
Spears School of Bus										
Female	1	2	7	1	4	3	3	4	4	4
Male	7	6	2	8	8	9	7	15	11	20
Total	8	8	9	9	12	12	10	19	15	24
Education										
Female	32	39	26	38	56	39		42	39	41
Male	25	16	17	22	19	23	19	21	22	18
Total	57	55	43	60	75	62	71	63	61	59
Engr, Arch, & Tech										
Female	2	7	3	3	1	2	5	7	9	9
Male	22	24	12	18	17	19	20	36	28	37
Total	24	31	15	21	18	21	25	43	37	46
Human Sciences										
Female	8	10	7	3	12	10		5	17	7
Male	6	5	2	1	5	4	8	5	2	1
Total	14	15	9	4	17	14	19	10	19	8
Graduate College*										
Female	3	7	3	6	7	6	2	5	5	4
Male	8	8	8	12	4	5	13	5	4	3
Total	11	15	11	18	11	11	15	10	9	7
Cntr for Vet HIth Sci**										
Female	45	50	54	52	52	60		69	75	61
Male	23	17	24	26	22	23	21	20	15	26
Total	68	67	78	78	74	83	84	89	90	87
Totals										
Female	115	137	118	129	169	148	163	175	197	169
Male	133	126	107	122	122	126	137	153	136	162
Total	248	263	225	251	291	274	300	328	333	331

\*Interdisciplinary graduate programs that do not have a specific area of specialization are reported in the Graduate College.

\*\*Includes only professional degrees granted in the Center for Veterinary Health Sciences.

*Note:* Degrees are reported in the college that grants the degree.

#### OKLAHOMA STATE UNIVERSITY DEGREES GRANTED BY COLLEGE SUMMER, FALL, AND SPRING 1895-96 TO PRESENT

1895-96 TO PRESENT Acc												
Year	B.Un.St.	ASNR	A&S	SSB	COE	CEAT	COHS	CVHS	GR	ASSOC	Total	Accum. Total
1895-96		5	1								6	6
1896-97		0	3								3	9
1897-98		0	7								7	16
1898-99		0	8								8	24
1899-00		2	4								6	30
1900-01 1901-02		0	5 15			3					5 18	35 53
1901-02		0	16			7					23	76
1902-03		4	8			8					20	96
1904-05		6	7			6	1				20	116
1905-06		1	11			3	1				16	132
1906-07		3	9			6	0				18	150
1907-08		5	9			9	0				23	173
1908-09		1	11			16	3				31	204
1909-10		7	9		2	25	5				48	252
1910-11		5	8		2	21	4				40	292
1911-12		17	16		6	22	8		1		70	362
1912-13		26	11		4	17	15		0		73	435
1913-14		19	18		13	11	18		0		79	514
1914-15		29	15		15	17	24		2		102	616
1915-16		21	5	4	26	15	15		5		91	707
1916-17		30	15	2	26	14	23		0		110	817
1917-18		15	4	2	18	14	19		2		74	891
1918-19		10	3	2	15	7	30		1		68	959
1919-20		23	4	9	17	10	17		1		81	1,040
1920-21		17	9	13	12	16	31		4		102	1,142
1921-22		33	10	22	18	20	32		4		139	1,281
1922-23		24	15	32	20	19	33		12		155	1,436
1923-24		33	17	44	31	21	35		8		189	1,625
1924-25		42	25	43	31	25	58		14		238	1,863
1925-26		54	34	33	45	27	37		15		245	2,108
1926-27		48	57	36	51	40	48		12		292	2,400
1927-28		55	68	39	60	58	53		25		358	2,758
1928-29		61	77	41	69	62	49		22		381	3,139
1929-30		53	72	52	61	58	38		44		378	3,517
1930-31		71	75	54	42	77	48		102		469	3,986
1931-32		72	99	58	62	75	41		150		557	4,543
1932-33		65	97	71	69	96	50		157		605	5,148
1933-34		69	86	57	63	76	32		92		475	5,623
1934-35		82	116	82	72	87	56		88		583	6,206
1935-36		81	92	77	70	93	53		91		557	6,763
1936-37		125	98	92	86	90	54		118		663	7,426
1937-38		156	96	112	120	117	59		145		805	8,231
1938-39		177	102	119	125	128	89		212		952	9,183
1939-40		201	77	142	134	144	96		219		1,013	10,196
1940-41		222	98	113	120	132	101		208		994	11,190
1941-42		159	114	118	124	132	139		163		949	12,139
1942-43		107	144	93	70	123	102		84		723	12,862
1943-44		12	59 65	27	34	31	96		29		288	13,150
1944-45		14	65	34	34	13	62		50		272	13,422
1945-46		60 175	62 160	60 167	55 86	23	67 85		94 177		421	13,843
1946-47		175	169	167	86	129 271	85		177		988	14,831
1947-48		251	290	266	129		111		273		1,591	16,422
1948-49 1949-50		434 565	379 445	425 407	153 167	455 618	140 136		342 401		2,328 2,739	18,750 21,489
								26				
1950-51 1951-52		449 338	309 247	289 214	144 123	453 217	169 136	26 36	411 395		2,250 1,706	23,739 25,445
1951-52 1952-53		338 296	247 247	214 195			136	36	395 480		1,706	
					132 125	193 211					· ·	27,159 28,821
1953-54		284	200	245	125	211	133	34	430		1,662	28,82

Year	B.Un.St.*	ASNR	A&S	SSB	COE	CEAT	COHS	CVHS	GR**	ASSOC	Total	Accum. Total
1954-55		256	244	242	132	198	137	31	437		1,677	30,498
1955-56		296	254	261	124	255	136	32	404		1,762	32,260
1956-57		337	297	207	153	340	151	32	416		1,933	34,193
1957-58		302	307	218	181	434	157	34	472	147	2,252	36,445
1958-59		260	285	257	226	421	134	38	456	120	2,197	38,642
1959-60		242	279	257	209	424	146	37	502	114	2,210	40,852
1960-61		269	332	261	263	335	153	34	506	152	2,305	43,157
1961-62 1962-63		254	327 424	260	248 241	340	140 133	31	557	108	2,265	45,422
1962-63		261 263	424 445	281 275	241	325 334	164	41 34	600 629	126 119	2,432 2,554	47,854 50,408
1964-65		203	545	262	291	363	166	44	728	134	2,334	53,192
1965-66		276	589	325	200	248	165	40	705	155	2,794	55,986
1966-67		307	578	298	300	282	186	43	757	131	2,882	58,868
1967-68		317	646	355	361	241	169	40	765	143	3,044	61,912
1968-69		356	695	439	477	253	268	40	743	155	3,426	65,338
1969-70		355	744	449	440	301	253	45	832	156	3,575	68,913
1970-71		354	769	465	484	433	285	46	833	223	3,892	72,805
1971-72		359	841	468	463	377	277	49	889	258	3,981	76,786
1972-73		353	887	524	469	474	263	43	881	321	4,215	81,001
1973-74	2	352	995	544	379	426	273	47	901	305	4,224	85,225
1974-75	10	315	968	519	337	415	293	52	943	331	4,183	89,408
1975-76	9	355	912	533	343	378	242	57	958	297	4,084	93,492
1976-77	11	349	899	583	279	369	235	60	896	350	4,031	97,523
1977-78	13	387	848	579	267	451	237	60	894	373	4,109	101,632
1978-79	17	447	926	589	299	563	260	63	873	392	4,429	106,061
1979-80	14	382	788	737	266	533	268	64	826	385	4,263	110,324
1980-81	21	421	812	791	253	552	234	58	792	115	4,049	114,373
1981-82	13	374	782	871	273	554	221	67	864	103	4,122	118,495
1982-83	7	443	749	858	196	596	197	71	836	99	4,052	122,547
1983-84	6	317	857	931	263	584	194	62	924	87	4,225	126,772
1984-85	6	379	844	953	294	672	183	66	905	100	4,402	131,174
1985-86	9	317	843	959	266	644	220	71	872	94	4,295	135,469
1986-87	12	272	787	940	246	572	247	64	843	60	4,043	139,512
1987-88	8	270	697	877	232	559	192	65	924	61	3,885	143,397
1988-89	16	262	775	847	258	487	240	69	854	43	3,851	147,248
1989-90	9	275	709	823	302	436	230	65	827		3,676	150,924
1990-91	6	257	740	781	328	382	237	69	852		3,652	154,576
1991-92	4	234	746	734	388	337	239	53	839		3,574	158,150
1992-93	10	269	756	723	395	411	192	62	976		3,794	161,944
1993-94	5	281	695	643	400	421	234	69	947		3,695	165,639
1994-95	2	269	681	613	427	392	211	64	945		3,604	169,243
1995-96	5	299	731	624	365	455	220	65	898		3,662	172,905
1996-97	2	338	725	623	370	464	218	67	970		3,777	176,682
1997-98	7	350	745	616	331	430	201	64	940		3,684	180,366
1998-99	4	368	696	723	342	444	215	76	1,066		3,934	184,300
1999-00	12	384	722	702	343	441	219	70	1,137		4,030	188,330
2000-01 2001-02	11	392	787	776	293	431	268	75	1,069 944		4,102	192,432
2001-02	11	354	856	846	293	437	222	71			4,034	196,466
	19	388	848	908	350	426	282	69	1,059		4,349	200,815
2003-04 2004-05	21 30	399 415	938 958	955 972	347 378	421 454	311 342	73 69	1,203 1,253		4,668 4 871	205,483
2004-05	30	391	958	972 1,010	403	454 479	342 371	69 68	1,253		4,871 4,850	210,354 215,204
2005-06	54	391	1,011	968	403	479	336	67	996		4,850	215,204 219,979
2008-07	54 83	394 451	993	1,018	424	435	401	78	1,019		4,775	219,979
2007-08	89	431	1,012	1,018	445	431	401	78	1,165		4,919 5,076	224,898
2008-09	93	425	943	993	400	492	411	78	1,103		5,070	235,059
2009-10	93	423	943	1,005	363	404	362	83	1,224		4,998	233,039
2010-11	99	400	929	1,003	374	479	402	84	1,447		5,306	245,363
2012-13	131	440	939	874	404	509	355	89	1,338		5,079	250,442
2012-13	162	481	1,029	1,044	373	617	396	90	1,462		5,654	256,096
2014-15	157	509	993	1,113	398	615	377	87	1,547		5,796	261,892
		26,110	49,534			31,130						

\*Bachelor of Studies are recorded as B.Un.St. and not under the individual colleges.

\*\*Graduate degrees are recorded under the Graduate College.

## **RETENTION OF STUDENTS**

#### RETENTION AND GRADUATION RATES OF NEW FRESHMEN OKLAHOMA STATE UNIVERSITY FALL SEMESTERS 2005 THROUGH 2014 FULL-TIME STUDENTS

Fall Semester	Percent Who Returned	Percent Who Dropped
2005	79.3	20.7
2006	80.3	19.7
2007	77.1	22.9
2008	78.7	21.3
2009	78.3	21.7
2010	79.9	20.1
2011	79.0	21.0
2012	78.6	21.4
2013	81.3	18.7
2014	81.1	18.9

#### RETENTION

Note: Retention is defined as the percent of enrolled students of a fall semester who return for the following fall semester.

#### GRADUATION

Beginning Freshman Class of:	Percent Who Graduated
2005	62.2
2006	62.3
2007	60.8
2008	61.1
2009	61.6

Note: Percentages reported in this table are based on 6-year graduation rates.

In previous student profiles, all summer degrees were not applied to the proper year when calculating 6-year graduation rates. These rates have been recalculated to include all summer degrees in appropriate years and will therefore differ from previous student profiles.

#### RETENTION OF NEW FRESHMAN CLASS OKLAHOMA STATE UNIVERSITY FALL SEMESTERS 2005 THROUGH 2014 FULL-TIME STUDENTS

	Beginning Freshmen	А	fter 1 Yea	ar	At	iter 2 Yea	irs	A	fter 3 Yea	rs	A	fter 4 Yea	rs	A	fter 5 Yea	ars	A	fter 6 Yea	ars
C	Class of:	Drop.	Cont.	Grad.															
	2005	20.7	79.3	0.0	28.8	71.0	0.2	31.1	67.0	1.9	33.2	31.6	35.2	34.7	8.3	57.0	34.4	3.4	62.2
	2006	19.7	80.3	0.0	28.9	71.1	0.0	31.8	66.4	1.8	34.0	30.5	35.5	35.2	7.8	57.0	34.8	2.9	62.3
	2007	22.9	77.1	0.0	30.7	69.2	0.1	33.2	65.0	1.8	35.2	31.1	33.7	36.2	7.8	56.0	36.5	2.7	60.8
	2008	21.3	78.7	0.0	30.1	69.9	0.0	32.3	66.0	1.7	34.2	31.3	34.5	35.4	9.1	55.5	35.1	3.8	61.1
1	2009	21.7	78.3	0.0	30.2	69.8	0.0	32.2	66.3	1.5	34.7	31.1	34.2	35.8	7.4	56.8	35.4	3.0	61.6
	2010	20.1	79.9	0.0	28.1	71.8	0.1	31.2	66.9	1.9	33.8	27.5	38.7	35.1	6.5	58.4			
	2011	21.0	79.0	0.0	29.0	71.0	0.0	31.4	66.9	1.7	33.0	27.8	39.2						
	2012	21.4	78.6	0.0	29.9	70.1	0.0	33.0	65.1	1.9									
	2013	18.7	81.3	0.0	26.9	73.1	0.0												
	2014	18.9	81.1	0.0															
	Average	20.6	79.4	0.0	29.2	70.8	0.0	32.0	66.2	1.8	34.0	30.1	35.9	35.4	7.8	56.8	35.2	3.2	61.6

Note: Retention is defined as the percent of enrolled students of a fall semester who return for the following fall semester. Example: A student who is enrolled as a new freshman in the Fall Semester 2005 and who was also enrolled as an undergraduate in the Fall Semester 2006 is reflected in the 79.3% continued enrollment figure above. Students admitted to the Graduate College at OSU are counted as graduated. Students admitted to the Center for Veterinary Health Sciences after their third year are also counted as graduated. This table includes Summer 2015 graduates.

In previous student profiles, all summer degrees were not applied to the proper year when calculating 4, 5 and 6-year graduation rates. These rates have been recalculated to include all summer degrees in appropriate years and will therefore differ from previous student profiles.

70

#### RETENTION AND GRADUATION RATES OF NEW FRESHMEN BY ETHNICITY, GENDER, AND RESIDENCY OKLAHOMA STATE UNIVERSITY FULL-TIME STUDENTS

	1st-Year	Retention Rates	6th-Year G	Graduation Rates
Ethnicity	Year	Percent	Year	Percent
White	2012	80.7	2007	63.0
	2013	83.7	2008	62.5
	2014	82.3	2009	64.0
African American	2012	68.5	2007	44.3
	2013	64.2	2008	53.2
	2014	74.0	2009	36.8
Native American	2012	70.5	2007	54.3
	2013	74.6	2008	59.6
	2014	74.1	2009	51.5
Hispanic	2012	76.1	2007	65.9
	2013	75.0	2008	55.0
	2014	78.1	2009	66.7
Asian American	2012	71.9	2007	54.5
	2013	82.7	2008	67.4
	2014	96.6	2009	51.3
Pacific Islander	2012 2013 2014	0.0 - 75.0		
Multiracial	2012	73.2	2007	47.1
	2013	78.4	2008	30.8
	2014	77.8	2009	58.5
Unknown	2012 2013 2014	94.4 93.8 100.0		
International	2012	88.2	2007	40.5
	2013	89.3	2008	35.3
	2014	82.1	2009	43.9
Gender				
Female	2012	81.2	2007	65.1
	2013	82.1	2008	65.2
	2014	83.4	2009	65.3
Male	2012	76.0	2007	56.2
	2013	80.4	2008	56.7
	2014	78.6	2009	57.6
Residency				
Resident	2012	79.0	2007	61.1
	2013	81.7	2008	61.4
	2014	81.3	2009	61.9
Non-Resident	2012	78.0	2007	59.7
	2013	80.6	2008	59.9
	2014	80.6	2009	60.7

In previous student profiles, all summer degrees were not applied to the proper year when calculating 6-year graduation rates. These rates have been recalculated to include all summer degrees in appropriate years and will therefore differ from previous student profiles.

#### FRESHMEN

College of Enrollment			College of	of Enrollment	- Fall Seme	ster 2015					
Fall 2014	ASNR	A&S	SSB	COE	ENGR	TECH	HS	UCA	Dropped	Grad	Total
Ag. Sci. & Nat. Res.	348	22	8	7	2	1	14	4	98	0	504
	69.0%	4.4%	1.6%	1.4%	0.4%	0.2%	2.8%	0.8%	19.4%	0.0%	
Arts & Sciences	10	649	70	33	13	5	47	9	215	1	1,052
	1.0%	61.7%	6.7%	3.1%	1.2%	0.5%	4.5%	0.9%	20.4%	0.1%	-,
Spears School of Bus.	5	28	508	9	6	2	22	4	130	0	714
	0.7%	3.9%	71.1%	1.3%	0.8%	0.3%	3.1%	0.6%	18.2%	0.0%	
Education	2	13	17	191	0	0	15	3	50	0	291
Education	2 0.7%	4.5%	5.8%	65.6%	0.0%	0.0%	5.2%	3 1.0%	17.2%	0.0%	291
Engr. & Arch.	15	32	62	4	526	27	8	13	152	0	839
Engr. & Arch.	1.8%	3.8%	7.4%	4 0.5%	62.7%	3.2%	0 1.0%	1.5%	18.1%	0.0%	039
For Took	Α	2	c	0	0	71	2	0	25	0	400
Engr. Tech.	4 3.3%	3 2.5%	6 5.0%	0 0.0%	9 7.5%	59.2%	2 1.7%	0 0.0%	25 20.8%	0 0.0%	120
						_					
Human Sciences	3 0.9%	22 6.6%	17 5.1%	16 4.8%	2 0.6%	0 0.0%	209 63.0%	5 1.5%	58 17.5%	0 0.0%	332
University College Adv.	38 4.0%	74 7.9%	68 7.2%	32 3.4%	14 1.5%	4 0.4%	54 5.7%	387 41.1%	271 28.8%	0 0.0%	942
	4.070	1.370	1.270	0.470	1.070	0.770	0.170	τι. i /0	20.070	0.070	
Total	425 8.9%	843 17.6%	756 15.8%	292 6.1%	572 11.9%	110 2.3%	371 7.7%	425 8.9%	999 20.8%	1 0.0%	4,794

Note: The above table may be interpreted in this way: Of the 291 freshmen enrolled in the College of Education in the Fall Semester 2014, 191 (65.6%) were enrolled in the same college in the Fall Semester 2015, 50 students (17.2%) were not enrolled at Oklahoma State University, and the remainder transferred to other colleges within OSU.

This chart excludes concurrently enrolled high school students and special undergraduate students in the Fall 2014 Semester.

#### SOPHOMORE

College of Enrollment			College of	of Enrollment	- Fall Semes	ter 2015					
Fall 2014	ASNR	A&S	SSB	COE	ENGR	TECH	HS	UCA	Dropped	Grad	Total
Ag. Sci. & Nat. Res.	426	15	10	1	2	3	7	0	71	0	535
	79.6%	2.8%	1.9%	0.2%	0.4%	0.6%	1.3%	0.0%	13.3%	0.0%	
Arts & Sciences	13	738	48	23	7	4	21	0	155	0	1,009
	1.3%	73.1%	4.8%	2.3%	0.7%	0.4%	2.1%	0.0%	15.4%	0.0%	
Spears School of Bus.	2	25	820	10	2	2	6	1	114	0	982
	0.2%	2.5%	83.5%	1.0%	0.2%	0.2%	0.6%	0.1%	11.6%	0.0%	001
Education	2	17	10	276	1	0	G	1	51	0	364
Education	2 0.5%	4.7%	2.7%	75.8%	0.3%	0 0.0%	6 1.6%	0.3%	14.0%	0 0.0%	304
	10	24	05	4	400	20	4	2	67	0	CCE
Engr. & Arch.	10 1.5%	24 3.6%	25 3.8%	4 0.6%	489 73.5%	39 5.9%	4 0.6%	3 0.5%	10.1%	0 0.0%	665
						407					
Engr. Tech.	3 2.0%	3 2.0%	4 2.7%	0 0.0%	3 2.0%	107 71.3%	1 0.7%	0 0.0%	29 19.3%	0 0.0%	150
Human Sciences	3 0.7%	13 3.1%	5 1.2%	15 3.6%	3 0.7%	0 0.0%	317 76.2%	1 0.2%	59 14.2%	0 0.0%	416
	0.170	5.170	1.270	5.070	0.170	0.070	10.270	0.270	14.270	0.070	
University College Adv.	11	60	75	22	7	7	13	90	92	0	377
	2.9%	15.9%	19.9%	5.8%	1.9%	1.9%	3.4%	23.9%	24.4%	0.0%	
Total	470	895	997	351	514	162	375	96	638	0	4,498
	10.4%	19.9%	22.2%	7.8%	11.4%	3.6%	8.3%	2.1%	14.2%	0.0%	

Note: The above table may be interpreted in this way: Of the 982 sophomores enrolled in the Spears School of Business in the Fall Semester 2014, 820 (83.5%) were enrolled in the same college in the Fall Semester 2015, 114 students (11.6%) were not enrolled at Oklahoma State University, and the remainder transferred to other colleges within OSU.

This chart excludes concurrently enrolled high school students and special undergraduate students in the Fall 2014 Semester.

#### JUNIOR

College of Enrollment			College c	of Enrollment	- Fall Semes	ter 2015					
Fall 2014	ASNR	A&S	SSB	COE	ENGR	TECH	HS	UCA	Dropped	Grad	Total
Ag. Sci. & Nat. Res.	522	7	5	2	2	0	0	1	58	78	675
	77.3%	1.0%	0.7%	0.3%	0.3%	0.0%	0.0%	0.1%	8.6%	11.6%	
Arts & Sciences	8	1,022	14	5	3	1	4	1	145	118	1,321
	0.6%	77.4%	1.1%	0.4%	0.2%	0.1%	0.3%	0.1%	11.0%	8.9%	
Spears School of Bus.	3	14	1,127	4	2	0	1	0	133	178	1,462
	0.2%	1.0%	77.1%	0.3%	0.1%	0.0%	0.1%	0.0%	9.1%	12.2%	, -
Education	1	9	9	400	0	0	2	0	58	26	505
Education	0.2%	1.8%	1.8%	79.2%	0.0%	0.0%	0.4%	0.0%	11.5%	5.1%	505
Engr. & Arch.	1	8	13	0	579	17	0	1	38	1	658
	0.2%	1.2%	2.0%	0.0%	88.0%	2.6%	0.0%	0.2%	5.8%	0.2%	000
Engr. Tech.	0	0	0	1	3	174	0	1	23	2	204
Engr. recn.	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.5%	3 1.5%	85.3%	0.0%	0.5%	11.3%	2 1.0%	204
	2	_	_	,	0	0	110	0		07	407
Human Sciences	0 0.0%	5 1.0%	7 1.4%	4 0.8%	0 0.0%	0 0.0%	416 83.7%	2 0.4%	36 7.2%	27 5.4%	497
University College Adv.	4 2.9%	23 16.9%	31 22.8%	7 5.1%	2 1.5%	7 5.1%	4 2.9%	29 21.3%	28 20.6%	1 0.7%	136
	2.070							21.070	20.070		
Total	539	1,088	1,206	423	591	199	427	35	519	431	5,458
	9.9%	19.9%	22.1%	7.8%	10.8%	3.6%	7.8%	0.6%	9.5%	7.9%	

Note: The above table may be interpreted in this way: Of the 497 juniors enrolled in the College of Human Sciences in the Fall Semester 2014, 416 (83.7%) were enrolled in the same college in the Fall Semester 2015, 36 students (7.2%) were not enrolled at Oklahoma State University,

27 (5.4%) had graduated, and the remainder transferred to other colleges within OSU.

This chart excludes concurrently enrolled high school students and special undergraduate students in the Fall 2014 Semester.

#### SENIOR

College of Enrollment											
Fall 2014	ASNR	A&S	SSB	COE	ENGR	TECH	HS	UCA	Dropped	Grad	Total
Ag. Sci. & Nat. Res.	140	5	0	0	0	1	0	0	45	406	597
	23.5%	0.8%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.2%	0.0%	0.0%	7.5%	68.0%	
Arts & Sciences	1	320	3	3	2	2	1	1	215	828	1,376
	0.1%	23.3%	0.2%	0.2%	0.1%	0.1%	0.1%	0.1%	15.6%	60.2%	
Spears School of Bus.	0	1	357	0	1	0	0	0	180	873	1,412
	0.0%	0.1%	25.3%	0.0%	0.1%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	12.7%	61.8%	,
Education	0	7	1	169	0	0	1	0	92	395	665
	0.0%	1.1%	0.2%	25.4%	0.0%	0.0%	0.2%	0.0%	13.8%	59.4%	
Engr. & Arch.	0	8	1	2	449	6	0	0	47	416	929
	0.0%	0.9%	0.1%	0.2%	48.3%	0.6%	0.0%	0.0%	5.1%	44.8%	525
Fran Tach	0	1	0	0	0	108	0	0	28	150	287
Engr. Tech.	0.0%	0.3%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	37.6%	0 0.0%	0.0%	9.8%	52.3%	201
			_	_							
Human Sciences	0 0.0%	0 0.0%	0 0.0%	0 0.0%	1 0.2%	0 0.0%	134 25.2%	1 0.2%	46 8.6%	350 65.8%	532
	01070	01070	01070	01070	0.270	0.070		0.270		001070	
University College Adv.	0 0.0%	1 3.0%	3 9.1%	0 0.0%	1 3.0%	3 9.1%	2 6.1%	8 24.2%	10 30.3%	5 15.2%	33
	0.0%	3.0%	9.170	0.0%	3.0%	9.170	0.170	24.270	30.3%	13.2%	
Total	141	343	365	174	454	120	138	10	663	3,423	5,831
	2.4%	5.9%	6.3%	3.0%	7.8%	2.1%	2.4%	0.2%	11.4%	58.7%	

Note: The above table may be interpreted in this way: Of the 929 seniors enrolled in the College of Engineering and Architecture in the Fall Semester 2014, 449 (48.3%) were enrolled in the same college in the Fall Semester 2015, 47 students (5.1%) were not enrolled at Oklahoma State University,

416 (44.8%) had graduated, and the remainder transferred to other colleges within OSU.

This chart excludes concurrently enrolled high school students and special undergraduate students in the Fall 2014 Semester.

College of Enrollment			College of	of Enrollment	- Fall Seme	ster 2015					
Fall 2014	ASNR	A&S	SSB	COE	ENGR	TECH	HS	UCA	Dropped	Grad	Total
Ag. Sci. & Nat. Res.	1,436	49	23	10	6	5	21	5	272	484	2,311
	62.1%	2.1%	1.0%	0.4%	0.3%	0.2%	0.9%	0.2%	11.8%	20.9%	
Arts & Sciences	32	2,729	135	64	25	12	73	11	730	947	4,758
	0.7%	57.4%	2.8%	1.3%	0.5%	0.3%	1.5%	0.2%	15.3%	19.9%	.,
Spears School of Bus.	10	68	2,812	23	11	4	29	5	557	1,051	4,570
Spears School of Bus.	0.2%	1.5%	61.5%	0.5%	0.2%	4 0.1%	0.6%	0.1%	12.2%	23.0%	4,370
	_					_		_			
Education	5 0.3%	46 2.5%	37 2.0%	1,036 56.8%	1 0.1%	0 0.0%	24 1.3%	4 0.2%	251 13.8%	421 23.1%	1,825
	01070	21070	21070	00.070	01170	01070	11070	0.270	10.070	20.170	
Engr. & Arch.	26	72	101	10	2,043	89	12	17	304	417	3,091
	0.8%	2.3%	3.3%	0.3%	66.1%	2.9%	0.4%	0.5%	9.8%	13.5%	
Engr. Tech.	7	7	10	1	15	460	3	1	105	152	761
	0.9%	0.9%	1.3%	0.1%	2.0%	60.4%	0.4%	0.1%	13.8%	20.0%	
Human Sciences	6	40	29	35	6	0	1,076	9	199	377	1,777
	0.3%	2.3%	1.6%	2.0%	0.3%	0.0%	60.6%	0.5%	11.2%	21.2%	.,
University College Adv.	53 3.6%	158 10.6%	177 11.9%	61 4.1%	24 1.6%	21 1.4%	73 4.9%	514 34.5%	401 26.9%	6 0.4%	1,488
	0.070	10.070	11.070	7.170	1.070	1.770	-1.070	04.070	20.070	0.770	
Total	1,575	3,169	3,324	1,240	2,131	591	1,311	566	2,819	3,855	20,581
	7.7%	15.4%	16.2%	6.0%	10.4%	2.9%	6.4%	2.8%	13.7%	18.7%	

Note: The above table may be interpreted in this way: Of the 2,311 students enrolled in the College of Agricultural Sciences and Natural Resources in the Fall Semester 2014, 1,436 (62.1%) were enrolled in the same college in the Fall Semester 2015, 272 students (11.8%) were not enrolled at Oklahoma State University, 484 (20.9%) had graduated, and the remainder transferred to other colleges within OSU.

This chart excludes concurrently enrolled high school students and special undergraduate students in the Fall 2014 Semester.

#### RETENTION OF UNDERGRADUATE TRANSFER STUDENTS OKLAHOMA STATE UNIVERSITY FALL SEMESTER 2005 THROUGH 2014 FULL-TIME STUDENTS

New Transfer	А	fter 1 Yea	ar	A	After 2 Years		After 3 Years		After 4 Years		A	íter 5 Yea	ırs	A	fter 6 Yea	er 6 Years		
Class of:	Drop.	Cont.	Grad.	Drop.	Cont.	Grad.	Drop.	Cont.	Grad.	Drop.	Cont.	Grad.	Drop.	Cont.	Grad.	Drop.	Cont.	Grad.
2005	24.4	74.3	1.3	33.7	51.4	14.9	37.3	24.4	38.3	39.0	7.6	53.4	37.5	3.6	58.9	37.0	2.0	61.0
2006	24.0	74.9	1.1	32.9	53.5	13.6	37.2	25.7	37.1	38.6	7.6	53.8	38.3	3.8	57.9	38.1	1.5	60.4
2007	23.2	75.6	1.2	30.1	54.9	15.0	34.1	28.3	37.6	35.6	9.3	55.1	35.4	4.0	60.6	34.9	2.5	62.6
2008	23.2	76.0	0.8	29.2	54.6	16.2	32.1	26.5	41.4	33.8	10.5	55.7	32.6	4.6	62.8	32.0	2.3	65.7
2009	18.7	80.0	1.3	28.2	55.1	16.7	30.9	25.3	43.8	33.0	9.9	57.1	32.9	4.2	62.9	32.4	2.0	65.6
2010	22.7	76.6	0.7	30.0	52.5	17.5	33.9	23.6	42.5	35.0	7.2	57.8	34.8	2.5	62.7			
2011	21.5	77.7	0.8	30.8	52.8	16.4	33.2	23.0	43.8	34.0	7.4	58.6						
2012	20.0	79.2	0.8	27.8	53.3	18.9	33.0	21.8	45.2									
2013	19.8	79.4	0.8	27.8	54.1	18.1												
2014	17.7	81.9	0.4															
Average	21.5	77.6	0.9	30.1	53.6	16.4	34.0	24.8	41.2	35.6	8.5	55.9	35.3	3.8	61.0	34.9	2.1	63.1

*Note:* Retention is defined as the percent of enrolled students of a fall semester who return for the following fall semester. Example: A student who is enrolled as a new transfer in the Fall Semester 2005 and who was also enrolled as an undergraduate in the Fall Semester 2006 is reflected in the 74.3% continued enrollment figure above. Students admitted to the Graduate College at OSU are counted as graduated. Students admitted to the Center for Veterinary Health Sciences after their third year are also counted as graduated. This table includes Summer 2015 graduates.

In previous student profiles, all summer degrees were not applied to the proper year when calculating 4, 5 and 6-year graduation rates. These rates have been recalculated to include all summer degrees in appropriate years and will therefore differ from previous student profiles.

#### RETENTION AND GRADUATION RATES OF NEW FRESHMEN AND TRANSFERS BY COLLEGE OKLAHOMA STATE UNIVERSITY FULL-TIME STUDENTS (EXPRESSED AS PERCENTS)

		1st-Year Retention	Rates		6-Year Graduatior	Rates
College	Year	New Freshmen	Transfers	Year	New Freshmen	Transfers
Ag. Sci. & Nat. Res.	2012	87.0	84.6	2007	65.1	64.6
	2013	86.7	81.6	2008	68.3	76.4
	2014	83.0	84.3	2009	67.0	72.7
Arts & Sciences	2012	79.7	74.1	2007	57.4	57.4
	2013	80.1	76.6	2008	56.1	56.0
	2014	80.6	77.3	2009	57.4	58.2
Spears School of Bus.	2012	84.3	84.5	2007	64.7	67.7
	2013	85.9	83.6	2008	68.0	71.1
	2014	84.9	83.8	2009	69.3	73.0
Education	2012	75.4	78.3	2007	59.8	64.3
	2013	80.5	78.6	2008	67.2	64.8
	2014	84.7	83.6	2009	62.9	63.9
Engineering, Arch. & Tech	2012	80.0	78.5	2007	63.4	63.1
	2013	86.5	81.8	2008	59.5	68.6
	2014	83.3	84.2	2009	64.0	62.0
Human Sciences	2012	86.1	78.6	2007	68.2	61.8
	2013	84.4	76.1	2008	67.4	64.1
	2014	84.1	83.5	2009	70.3	68.5
Alternative Admission	2012	61.7	-	2007	44.4	-
	2013	62.6	-	2008	44.0	-
	2014	66.1	-	2009	36.6	-
Review Committee	2012	65.3	-	2007	-	-
	2013	72.5	-	2008	-	-
	2014	71.9	-	2009	53.3	-
Academic Advising	2012 2013 2014	66.5 57.5 57.6	- - -			- - -
UCA - Undecided	2012 2013 2014	73.4 75.1 77.6	- - -			- - -
Transfer Probation	2012 2013 2014	- -	62.5 52.6 65.0	2007 2008 2009	-	57.1 50.0 35.7
Admission by Core GPA	2012 2013 2014	73.9 76.8 79.6	-	2007 2008 2009	54.3 52.0 55.9	-

In previous student profiles, all summer degrees were not applied to the proper year when calculating 6-year graduation rates. These rates have been recalculated to include all summer degrees in appropriate years and will therefore differ from previous student profiles.

# ENROLLMENT PROJECTIONS

#### OKLAHOMA STATE UNIVERSITY FALL SEMESTER HEADCOUNT ENROLLMENT AND PROJECTIONS

While enrollment at OSU-Stillwater/Tulsa decreased slightly to 25,806, the undergraduate enrollment remains strong and increased by 427 on the Stillwater campus and 225 overall. The combined OSU-Stillwater/Tulsa undergraduate enrollment of 21,046 is an all-time high for OSU and the first time undergraduate enrollment has topped 21,000. Additionally, the OSU-Stillwater enrollment of 24,551 is also an all-time high for the Stillwater campus. OSU welcomed 4,177 new freshmen this fall. This is an increase of 120 over the Fall 2014 new freshmen class and the 3<sup>rd</sup> time in the last 4 years OSU has had a freshmen class over 4,000.

The projections for future years presented in this section are mathematical models based on past trends in applications, admitted students, and subsequent enrollments, as well as retention rates and forecasts of high school graduates. Forecasts for Oklahoma high school graduates show continual increases for the next five years. Because approximately two-thirds of the OSU freshman class are Oklahoma residents, these forecasts are the primary source of projection numbers for freshman enrollment. The forecasts of Oklahoma high school graduates used in this section are based upon information from the Oklahoma State Department of Education and the State Regents for Higher Education, which assumes that demographic trends such as immigration into and emigration out of the state will remain relatively constant.

Graduate enrollment at OSU decreased to 4,427 in Fall 2015. Reasons for this decline include shifting multiple graduate programs to OSU Center for Health Sciences, changes in how waivers are provided for research and teaching assistants and finally a consistent recovery of the economy and job market.

In summary, the enrollment projections at OSU are based on policy decisions originating with the Oklahoma State Regents for Higher Education and recruitment policies set by OSU administration. Changes to these policies, as well as changing admission, enrollment, retention, scholarship, and recruiting practices, all have a role in determining future enrollment at Oklahoma State University. The Office of Institutional Research & Information Management will continue to monitor developments in these areas and assess their impact.

Year	HS Grads	ACT Takers	Percent
2005-2006	37,940	26,425	69.6%
2006-2007	38,314	26,360	68.8%
2007-2008	38,915	27,131	69.7%
2008-2009	38,468	27,054	70.3%
2009-2010	39,808	28,343	71.2%
2010-2011	37,719	28,223	74.8%
2011-2012	39,085	29,342	75.1%
2012-2013	38,616 *	28,988	75.1%
2013-2014	37,748 *	28,682	76.0%
2014-2015	37,280 *	30,844	82.7%

## OKLAHOMA HIGH SCHOOL GRADUATES AND ACT TEST-TAKERS 2005-2006 THROUGH 2014-2015 ACTUAL

Sources: Oklahoma High School Graduates - Projections, Oklahoma State Regents for Higher Education.

ACT Profile Report - State, Graduating Class 2015, Oklahoma.

\* 2012-2013 through 2014-2015 high school graduate counts are projections.

#### PROJECTIONS OF OKLAHOMA HIGH SCHOOL GRADUATES AND ACT TEST-TAKERS

2015-2016	38,937	30,343	77.9%
2016-2017	39,251	30,588	77.9%
2017-2018	39,886	31,083	77.9%
2018-2019	40,141	31,281	77.9%
2019-2020	40,589	31,630	77.9%

Sources: Oklahoma High School Graduates - Projections, Oklahoma State Regents for Higher Education.

Projections of ACT test-takers are based on past patterns of participation.

## HIGH SCHOOL GRADUATES IN OKLAHOMA 2005-2006 THROUGH 2011-2012 ACTUAL, WITH PROJECTIONS TO 2019-2020



*Note:* High school graduate numbers are revised based on the 2012 OSRHE Oklahoma High School Graduates – Projections chart. Projections from 2013 – 2020 are also from the 2012 OSRHE Oklahoma High School Graduates – Projections chart.

<u>%</u>

#### PROJECTION OF NEW FRESHMEN\* OKLAHOMA STATE UNIVERSITY FALL SEMESTERS 2006 THROUGH 2015 (ACTUAL) WITH PROJECTIONS THROUGH FALL 2020

Year	Resident	Nonresident US Citizen	International	Total
		Actual		
2000	2 500	600	4.4	2.220
2006	2,500	692	44	3,236
2007	2,490	673	46	3,209
2008	2,357	683	33	3,073
2009	2,294	811	43	3,148
2010	2,453	1,039	62	3,554
2011	2,553	1,303	40	3,896
2012	2,702	1,544	43	4,289
2013	2,489	1,311	72	3,872
2014	2,661	1,331	65	4,057
2015	2,769	1,356	52	4,177
		<b>Projection</b>		
2016	2,759	1,307	65	4,131
2017	2,781	1,307	65	4,153
2018	2,826	1,306	66	4,198
2019	2,844	1,306	66	4,216
2020	2,876	1,305	67	4,248

Note: Projections are based on historical patterns of admitted new freshmen and enrolled new freshmen.

\* New freshmen counts exclude concurrent high school students and non-degree-seeking students for all years listed.

#### HEADCOUNT ENROLLMENT PROJECTIONS OKLAHOMA STATE UNIVERSITY FALL SEMESTERS 2006 THROUGH 2015 ACTUAL, WITH PROJECTIONS THROUGH FALL 2020

	Free	shman				Special	Total			Special	Total	Total		OSU-T	OSU-T	Grand
Year	New	Other	Sophomore	Junior	Senior	Undergrad	Undergrad	Master	Doctorate	Graduate	Graduate	OSU-Stillwater	CVHS	Undergrad	Grad	Total
Actual																
2,006	3,221	922	4,099	4,383	4,658	109	17,392	2,005	1,239	291	3,535	20,927	308	1,345	727	23,307
2007	3,191	843	3,977	4,262	4,602	133	17,008	2,145	1,252	239	3,636	20,644	312	1,360	689	23,005
2008	3,054	749	3,795	4,280	4,517	241	16,636	2,212	1,321	268	3,801	20,437	319	1,350	662	22,768
2009	3,124	781	3,598	4,134	4,653	210	16,500	2,393	1,365	244	4,002	20,502	329	1,349	665	22,845
2010	3,519	770	3,700	4,123	4,709	186	17,007	2,661	1,465	286	4,412	21,419	344	1,190	569	23,522
2011	3,848	778	3,986	4,288	4,721	229	17,850	2,562	1,455	195	4,212	22,062	349	1,159	661	24,231
2012	4,237	851	4,237	4,611	4,862	202	19,000	2,750	1,448	172	4,370	23,370	352	1,130	692	25,544
2013	3,802	789	4,617	4,699	5,296	198	19,401	2,882	1,434	150	4,466	23,867	349	1,092	631	25,939
2014	4,009	781	4,426	5,092	5,261	211	19,780	2,604	1,413	160	4,177	23,957	338	1,041	518	25,854
2015*	4,110	846	4,368	4,994	5,621	268	20,207	2,419	1,426	166	4,011	24,218	333	839	416	25,806
Projection																
2016	4,131	825	4,517	4,824	5,601	226	20,124	2,298	1,426	158	3,882	24,006	325	847	416	25,594
2017	4,153	816	4,466	5,034	5,424	226	20,119	2,183	1,426	150	3,759	23,878	325	864	416	25,483
2018	4,198	818	4,476	4,984	5,648	226	20,350	2,139	1,426	147	3,712	24,062	325	881	416	25,684
2019	4,216	824	4,512	4,993	5,594	226	20,365	2,096	1,426	144	3,666	24,031	325	899	416	25,671
2020	4,248	827	4,530	5,029	5,604	226	20,464	2,054	1,426	141	3,621	24,085	325	917	416	25,743

Note: New freshmen projections are based on historical patterns of admitted new freshmen and enrolled new freshmen. On-campus sophomore, junior, and senior projections are based on cohort survival rates.

\* 63 sophomores and 4 juniors in this table are in their first year of college and are thus listed in other tables as new freshmen.

### GLOSSARY

## <u>Age</u>

A student's age is computed by subtracting year of birth from 2015. Therefore, students born in January 1994 and December 1994 will both be reported as age 21 (2015-1994).

### **Classification**

Classification describes the student level and/or type and includes freshman, sophomore, junior, senior, special undergraduate, special graduate, master, doctorate, and professional (Doctor of Veterinary Medicine).

## <u>College</u>

The University is divided into seven colleges: Agricultural Sciences & Natural Resources (ASNR); Arts & Sciences (A&S); Spears School of Business (SSB); Education (COE); Engineering, Architecture, & Technology (CEAT); Human Sciences (HS); and Center for Veterinary Health Sciences (CVHS). Data for CEAT are sometimes divided into two data sets—one for Engineering & Architecture (ENGR) and the second for the Division of Technology (TECH).

In addition to these seven colleges, students may enroll in University College Advising or the Graduate College. In this report, students enrolled in the Graduate College are usually distributed for reporting purposes to the respective college that administers their major coursework.

## **Ethnicity Codes and Definitions**

Due to mandated reporting changes starting in Fall 2011, the Student Profile contains additional ethnicity categories for Pacific Islanders, multiracial and unknown groups. Therefore, ethnicities in prior Student Profile books may not be comparable. This change in reporting caused a shift in enrollment counts by ethnicity because students who previously could report only one ethnicity may now report multiple races/ethnicities. Beginning with the Fall 2011 Student Profile, the total enrollment is grouped into the following ethnicity categories:

White:	A person having origins in any of the original peoples of Europe, Middle East, or North Africa.
African American:	A person having origins in any of the Black racial groups of Africa.
Native American:	A person having origins in any of the original peoples of North and South America (including Central America), and who maintains a tribal affiliation or community attachment.

Hispanic:	A person of Cuban, Mexican, Puerto Rican, South or Central American, or other Spanish culture or origin, regardless of race. If a student self-selects Hispanic/Latino ethnicity and is not an International, the student will be counted as Hispanic regardless if other races are selected.
Asian:	A person having origins in any of the original peoples of the Far East, Southeast Asian, or the Indian subcontinent including, for example, Cambodia, China, India, Japan, Korea, Malaysia, Pakistan, the Philippine Islands, Thailand, and Vietnam.
Pacific Islander:	A person having origins in any of the original peoples of Hawaii, Guam, Samoa, or other Pacific Islands.
Multiracial:	Students that are not Hispanic or International are considered multiracial if they have self-selected more than one race value. A student identifying with multiple races will only be counted once in the multiracial category.
Unknown:	Any student that does not have a valid race/ethnicity value, is not defined as an International student, or has declined to identify is classified as unknown.
International:	While International is not a collected race/ethnicity value, the Student Profile identifies non-resident aliens by considering Sevis citizenship, permanent resident, and current visa status fields for International student identification.

#### FTE (Full-Time Equivalency)

Full-time equivalent for undergraduate students is 15 hours. For graduate students, a full-time equivalent is 12 hours. All professional students are one FTE.

#### New Freshman

A new freshman is a degree-seeking undergraduate student with fewer than seven hours of college credit earned before his/her first semester at OSU. College hours earned through advanced placement or through concurrent high school enrollment are not figured into the seven hour limit. Students who begin as new freshmen during the Summer semester, and continue their enrollment into the Fall semester, are counted as new freshmen for the Fall. This change begins with Fall 2003 counts.

#### Resident Status

A student is categorized as a resident if he or she was a legal resident of the State of Oklahoma at the time of original admission to OSU. If not a legal resident of Oklahoma at the time of admission, the student is a nonresident. If the student was a legal resident of a country other than the United States at the time of admission, the student is categorized as an International. Refer to Ethnicity

Codes and Definitions for more information on which students are considered Internationals. In certain situations, a small number of International students, such as those graduating from Oklahoma high schools, are considered in-state residents although they will still be reflected in the International numbers in the Student Profile.

#### **Retention**

Student retention is usually expressed as a percentage figure which is derived by comparing the size of a specific group of students who were enrolled at OSU for a given semester to the size of the same group when they are enrolled for a successive given semester.

A non-returning student is defined as a student who was enrolled at OSU for a given semester and who did not graduate and who did not return to OSU for a successive given semester. Only regular fall semesters are considered when determining whether a student is enrolled in successive semesters.

#### Special Undergraduate/Graduate Student

A special undergraduate student is a non-degree-seeking student, including high school students concurrently enrolled at OSU, certificate seeking students, and/or exchange students who have not earned a bachelor's degree from an accredited college or university. A special graduate student is defined as a non-degree-seeking student, which may be enrolled in a certificate program, and is admitted to the Graduate College.

#### Type of Admission

A new student admitted to OSU is classified as a new freshman, a transfer student, or a readmission. All other students are classified as returning students, concurrent high school students, or non-degree-seeking students. A transfer student is classified as such only for the first semester that he/she attends OSU; after one semester, a transfer student is reclassified as a returning student. Similarly, new freshmen are reclassified as returning students after their first semester at OSU (and are sometimes shown as "other freshmen" when presenting data by classification). A readmission student is a student who has enrolled at OSU in the past but who has not been enrolled at OSU during the previous semester (excluding the summer semester).